

## Finding aid for the Grand Rapids Public Library Schools collection Collection 316

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on September 29, 2023. English

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Prepared by Ruth Van Stee, Rebecca Mayne

**Grand Rapids History Center** 

Grand Rapids Public Library 111 Library Street NE Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 Business Number: 616-988-5497

localhis@grpl.org

URL: <a href="https://www.grpl.org/history/">https://www.grpl.org/history/</a>

## **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	6
Biographical / Historical	. 6
Scope and Contents	11
Administrative Information	12
Related Materials	12
Controlled Access Headings	13
Collection Inventory	13
Series I. Histories, General Guides & Remembrances.	13
Board	13
City Schools Employment Service	13
High School Scholarship Funds	14
Inter-Staff Publications Banquet	14
Multiple School Events or Publications.	14
Periodicals & Clippings	14
Vocational Education	15
Miscellaneous	15
Specific Schools	16
Series II. School Yearbooks.	19
Byron Center High School	19
Catholic Central High School	19
Central High School, earlier called Grand Rapids High School	20
Central High School "Helios"	21
City High School "City's People"	21
Comstock Park High School "Hilite"	22
Creston High School "Saga"	22
Crestwood Middle School	23
East Christian High School "The Echo"	23
East Grand Rapids High School. "Interlochen Scrapbook" or "Interlochen"	23
East Grand Rapids Middle School	23
East Kentwood High School "Skyliner"	24
Forest Hills High School	24
Forest Hills Central High School	
Forest Hills Northern High School	24

	Gateway Middle/High School	24
	George A Davis Vocational and Technical High School "Beacon"	24
	Godwin Heights	24
	Grand Rapids Christian High School. "Memoir"	24
	Grand Rapids Central Christian High School "Memoir"	25
	Grand Rapids Christian High School "Memoir"	25
	Grand Rapids Junior College "Olympian"	25
	Grand Rapids Junior High Annual	25
	Kenowa Hills High School	25
	Kentwood Elementary School	26
	Marne High School "The Bengalite"	26
	Marywood Academy "Veritas"	26
	Mount Mercy Academy	26
	Northeast Junior High School	26
	Northview High School	26
	Ottawa Hills High School	27
	Riverside Junior High School	27
	Rogers High School	27
	Seymour Christian School	27
	South High School	27
	South Christian High School	28
	Strong Junior High School "Searchlight"	28
	Union High School "Aurora"	28
	West Catholic High School	29
	Wyoming High School	29
S	Series III. Other School Publications.	30
	Alger Middle School	30
	Catholic Central High School	30
	Central High School	30
	Christian High School	31
	Comstock Park	32
	Creston High School	32
	East Grand Rapids High School	33
	Godwin High School	33
	Grand Rapids Junior College	33
	Hall School	33
	Mount Mercy Academy	33
	Ottawa Hills	34

Seymour Christian School	34
Sibley School	34
South High School	34
Union High School	35
Series IV. Individual Documents by School	37
Bowne Township, District No. 7	37
Central High School	38
City High School	39
Creston High School	39
East Grand Rapids High School	40
Grand Rapids Christian High School	41
George A. Davis Vocational and Technical High School / Grand Rapids Vocational High	
School	41
Grand Rapids Christian High School	43
Grand Rapids High School	43
Grand Rapids Junior College	45
Grand Rapids School District No. 4	45
Kent County Public Schools	45
Kent Occupational High School	45
Muskegon High School	45
Ottawa Hills High School	45
Park School	46
South High School	46
Union High School	48
Wellspring Preparatory High School	49
West Catholic High School	49
Wyoming High School	50
Series V. Photographs	50
Davis Tech / Vocational Technical High School	50
East Grand Rapids	50
Central High Schoolhouse	50
Creston	51
Grand Rapids Board of Education	51
Grand Rapids Christian High School	51
Grand Rapids High School	
Michigan Oak School	52
South High School	
Union High School	54

Schoolhouses	 54
Schools Unknown	 54

## **Summary Information**

**Repository:** Grand Rapids History Center

**Title:** Grand Rapids Public Library Schools collection

**ID:** Collection 316

**Date [inclusive]:** 1862-2021

Physical

91 Linear feet

**Description:** 

Language of the

English.

Material:

## Biographical / Historical

Following is a brief history of the high schools which exist in Grand Rapids as of May 2006, researched and prepared by volunteer processor Tat Field.

Absent from this list is Grand Rapids High School, which was an early and alternative name for Central High School. Grand Rapids High School was Grand Rapids first high school, graduating the first class in 1862. Graduation documents of that period found either in this collection or in Coll. 172, the Central High School / Grand Rapids High School Collection, refer to the students as graduating from "Grand Rapids High School". This language changes briefly to "Central High School" in the early 1870's, but quickly reverts back to Grand Rapids High School, until about 1911.

Two factors appear to effect the referencing of the school during these early years.

1) A distinction between the institution "Grand Rapids High School", and the building itself, which was originally called "Central School". Originally Central School included all grades, then it evolved, and with a larger high school student body and a new building became the "Central High School Building". 2) The same evolution occurred on the west side of the Grand River with the Union School, where for many years students in that neighborhood took their early high school years at the Union School, and then spent their final year at the Central School/Central High School building, graduating from Grand Rapids High School. It wasn't until around 1911 when both schools had their own newer buildings and Union graduated its own senior class, that references to "Grand Rapids High School" seem to finally and consistently disappear from use.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### CATHOLIC CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL (319 Sheldon SE)

Catholic High School instruction began in 1878 in various locations. In the early 1900's the need for a "union Catholic high school" was discussed, and by 1906 two schools were operating: one for boys at St. Andrew's Academy (Sheldon & Maple), and one for girls at Sacred Heart Academy (69 Ransom). In 1921 the girls moved from the Sacred Heart Academy to a building on Sheldon across from the boys' building, and became Girls' Catholic Central. A new building (1953-54) with increased capacity allowed the boys and girls to attend school together for the first time. As of 2006, the 1950's building was still in use, with various additions and alterations.

#### CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL (421 Fountain NE)

The school started in 1855 with the construction of a 2 story stone building serving students of all ages. In 1859 high school grading was instituted, and in 1862 the first senior class was graduated: 13 girls (the only boy in the class was in the Union Army). In 1868 a new high school building was completed in the block bordered by Ransom, Lyon and Barclay, behind the "Stone school". The building on Fountain Street was built in 1910, at which time the previous high school became a junior high. Major renovations of the old building were undertaken in 1979-80, plus an addition almost doubling the size of the school.

#### CITY HIGH SCHOOL (227 Bostwick NE)

Built in 1972 at 227 Bostwick NE. Renovated in 1992. Students from all over the school district can take advantage of an academic atmosphere and advanced classes offered at nearby Grand Rapids Community College.

#### COMSTOCK PARK HIGH SCHOOL (150 6-Mile Rd. NE)

Before 1925 students went to the Mill Creek School in Comstock Park through the 10th grade, then to Grand Rapids to finish high school. In 1925, construction of a high school began on 6 lots from the Lamoreaux farm plat. The street address was 109 School St. NE. 1927 was the first graduating class. A gym was added in late 1950's. Another addition in 1968. A proposal for a new high school was rejected by one vote in 1974, but finally succeeded in the late 1980's. The new high school on 6-Mile Road opened in the fall of 1991.

#### CRESTON HIGH SCHOOL (1720 Plainfield NE)

Although the Creston Improvement Association began calling for a new high school in the north end in 1912, politics held up the opening until 1920. The school was located at "Plainfield near Knapp" (the current location, but numerical street addresses were not universal at that time). A substantial addition was made in 1928, followed by 20 years of decline due to depression and war. Another addition was completed in 1978.

EAST CHRISTIAN HIGH SCHOOL (see also Grand Rapids Christian)

Opened in 1964 on Plymouth Ave. SE, and operated in tandem with Grand Rapids Central Christian High School until 1973, when the building on Franklin was sold and the two schools were consolidated at the Plymouth Ave. location as Grand Rapids Christian High School.

#### EAST GRAND RAPIDS HIGH SCHOOL (2211 Lake Dr. SE)

A schoolhouse was built on Wealthy St. in 1917 to house all grades. The first high school was built in 1928 on adjacent lots. That school later became Wealthy Elementary. A new high school was built on Lake Drive between Bagley and Lakeside in 1963.

#### EAST KENTWOOD HIGH SCHOOL (6230 Kalamazoo SE)

Planning began in 1968 for a replacement to the existing Kentwood High School. The new building was completed in 1970, and the old Kentwood High (2674 44th St.) became Crestwood Middle School.

#### FOREST HILLS [CENTRAL] HIGH SCHOOL (5901 Hall SE)

The first graduating class was 1961. The school included 7th grade to 12th. It was designed in a "California style", which necessitated walking outdoors to get from class to class. The school soon reached capacity, and a major addition was considered, but the board decided to acquire a new site, on which was constructed Forest Hills Northern High School..

#### FOREST HILLS EASTERN HIGH SCHOOL (2200 Pettis Ave. NE)

Following the precedent of opening high schools in new locations depending on residential development, Forest Hills Eastern High opened in 2004 and included junior high and high school.

#### FOREST HILLS NORTHERN HIGH SCHOOL (3801 Leonard NE)

Opened in 1972 when Forest Hills (Central) High School had reached the limits of its capacity.

#### GEORGE A. DAVIS VOCATIONAL AND TECHNICAL HIGH SCHOOL

The 5th public high school in Grand Rapids, it was named for the president of Stow-Davis. The cornerstone was laid in 1922, and the school opened its doors in 1924. It closed in 1944 due to depression and war. An alumni group was formed in 1952 to promote the re-opening of the school but the effort failed.

#### GODWIN HEIGHTS HIGH SCHOOL (50 35th St. SW)

In 1925 a new school was built at 3540 Division that included a 2 year high school. Major remodeling in 1957 included a pool and gym. A new high school on 35th St. was constructed in 1973.

#### GRAND RAPIDS CHRISTIAN HIGH SCHOOL (2300 Plymouth SE)

Opened in 1920 on the corner of Madison and Franklin (415 Franklin) in a building formerly used by Calvin College. First graduating class was 1923. A large new addition was constructed in 1931-1932, and a second addition in 1941. The old building was razed in 1945 and a new building constructed. In 1952 the Madison Elementary School building was purchased to house the 10th grade. The first gym was built and dedicated in 1957. By 1963, growth in enrollment caused the board to split up the school, creating East Christian High School, with the school on Franklin taking the name of Grand Rapids Central Christian High School. In 1973, the Central Christian High School building was sold, and the school on Plymouth (East Christian) became Grand Rapids Christian.

#### KELLOGGSVILLE HIGH SCHOOL (23 Jean SW)

The school district was organized in 1856. In 1936 a high school was built on Jean Street, where it continued to be located into the 21st century. The first graduating class was 1938. The school size was increased four times through 1959.

#### KENOWA HILLS HIGH SCHOOL (3825 Hendershot NW)

In the early 1960s a school district was formed from Alpine and the North Walker area. Comstock Park declined to join. The high school was completed in 1963 and graduated its first class in 1964. The new high school on Hendershot was opened in Sept. 1999, and the old high school became a middle school.

#### KENTWOOD HIGH SCHOOL [no longer in operation as of 1970]

The first school district organizational meeting was held in 1958. The name of Kentwood was adopted (it was the first use of the name – the city eventually was named after the school district). The high school opened in 1960. By 1968 the new East Kentwood High School was on the drawing board. When it opened in 1970, the high school students moved and the old high school became Crestwood Middle School (2674 44th St.).

#### MARYWOOD ACADEMY [no longer in operation as of 1974]

Started in 1899 when Dominican sisters established the Sacred Heart Academy at Fountain and Ransom. In 1917 the sisters purchased the land on East Fulton St., and Marywood Academy was completed in 1922. The school closed in 1974 due to declining enrollment, and the building was converted to use as a Dominican Center.

#### MOUNT MERCY [no longer in operation as of 1974]

Established in 1914 by the Sisters of Mercy at 1425 Bridge St. NW. The school closed in June, 1974, due to declining enrollment. The buildings have since been converted into a retirement home.

#### NORTHVIEW HIGH SCHOOL (4451 Hunsberger Ave. NE)

The first school district in the area was organized in 1859 and was called Oakview. 100 years later it was reorganized as a consolidated district under the name of Northview. Up until the

early 1960's, high school children attended Comstock Park High or Creston High. The first graduating class of Northview High School was 1965.

#### OTTAWA HILLS HIGH SCHOOL (2055 Rosewood Ave. SE)

The contract for the building was let in 1924, and the dedication took place in 1926 (1050 Iroquois Dr. SE). A substantial addition was constructed in 1928. A new high school at 2055 Rosewood Ave. SE was built in 1972, renovated in 1993. The Iroquois Drive location became a middle school.

PARK SCHOOL (1150 Adams SE)

Built in 1955 as an alternative high school for pregnant teens, renovated in 1994.

ROGERS HIGH SCHOOL (1352 Buckingham SW)

The school district was organized in 1916. Rogers Junior/Senior High was built in 1955. In 1962 Rogers consolidated with Newhall and Wyoming Park and became part of the Wyoming School district.

SOUTH CHRISTIAN HIGH SCHOOL (180 68th St. SW)

Opened in 1954 to fill the needs of the rapidly growing area south of Grand Rapids. Graduated 38 students in 1956.

#### SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL

South High School (120 Hall St. SE) was dedicated and formally opened in 1916 and graduated its first class in 1918. The annexation of the Burton area to the city had increased enrollments, so it had been in the planning stages since Union began graduating high school students in 1912. New classrooms and a gym were added between 1921 and 1924, and in 1930 an auditorium. The class of 1968 was the last to graduate. Due primarily to racial integration efforts, South High School was closed (converted to a middle school) and the high school students were moved (bussed) to the other 3 high schools. As of 2006 the building was still standing but no longer used as a school.

### UNION HIGH SCHOOL (1800 Tremont Blvd. NW)

The Union school began in 1855 as a 2-story stone building at Broadway and Turner (a 3rd story was added later). High school classes were begun in 1859, but for many years students went to Central to complete their high school education. As of 1867 there were 50 students at high school level. In 1875 a new 3-story school was constructed at the corner of Turner & Third Street. An addition in 1911 was primarily dedicated to high school work. The first class to graduate from Union High School was the class of 1912. A new Union High School was built in 1967, opening not long before the influx of students from the defunt South High School. An addition was constructed in 1980.

WEST CATHOLIC HIGH SCHOOL (1801 Bristol NW)

Opened in 1944 at 640 5th St. NW in St. Adalbert's Parish to serve 9th and 10th grades. A new high school complex was built on Bristol NW in 1962. The building on 5th St. became St. Adalbert's Catholic School.

## **Scope and Contents**

The Grand Rapids High Schools Collection was formed first from materials transferred to the Archives from the Local History book collection, the Local History vertical files, a few small accessions, with the bulk of the initial collection being the high school yearbooks. Since being defined, other small accessions or found items of high school related materials have been added to the collection, covering all of the schools in general, or specific to one school. Found items are often those miscellaneous programs or other ephemera found accompanying a school yearbooks given for the collection. Other Grand Rapids high school related holdings may be found in other GRPL archival collections, related to an individual or organizations, or by materials type.

The types of documents currently included are the school yearbooks, school publications, some photographs, and ephemera, such as programs from graduations, reunions or dance, newspaper clippings, etc. Some histories, or general publications produced by the schools containing floor plans, have been included. Other types of documents may be added as the collection grows.

The separate Grand Rapids High School/Central High School archival collection #178 represents materials received from the school. Items in Coll. 316 associated with this school, under both names, are those received from separate and multiple accessions, but not received as part of the original Coll. 178 accession.

Traditionally, the geographical scope this collection covered those high schools in Grand Rapids proper, and only those which included high school students. The scope of the collection has expanded in recent years to include yearbooks for the Greater Grand Rapids area. There are a few titles outside of the area by official scope, which have found there way into the collection by availability and user request, coupled by the easier access of housing the materials by the name of the school, rather than under a library call number. The Berlin High School (Marne, Mi.) alumni directories, currently housed with the yearbooks, is an example of items which are both further out of geographic scope, but also not the school yearbooks, which are usually the first and possible only types of materials held in this collection for those schools that are not Greater Grand Rapids area high schools.

By age or school year, the collection is officially restricted to high schools, and thus the overall collection title. There are some yearbooks which represent schools with student bodies that include junior high students, along with the high school students. In those cases, the yearbook is within the scope of the collection. But there has been no systematic collection of yearbooks for the collection, for those schools which exclusively cover junior high school students (year

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

7/8/9), or the modern middle school years, which includes even younger students. There are also no elementary school yearbooks here, and few of these are actually believed to have been published. One exception, found in the collection, is the Grand Rapids Junior High School(7/8/9), for which only the 1915 annual is currently known. This volume provides additional historical information on several schools and school buildings through out Grand Rapids, as well as documenting the Junior High population.

College yearbooks are officially not included in this collection, or kept by the Grand Rapids Public Library. This is because it is assumed that the colleges keep their own yearbooks, and that they are routinely accessible to all interested parties thru these institutions. The one exception currently made is for Grand Rapids Junior College yearbooks. This exception is made primarily because at least traditionally junior or community colleges were seen more directly as an extension of high school, and also with a more cohesively local student body, matching the overall local history focus of the collections.

## **Administrative Information**

#### **Publication Statement**

**Grand Rapids History Center** 

Grand Rapids Public Library 111 Library Street NE Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 Business Number: 616-988-5497

localhis@grpl.org

URL: <a href="https://www.grpl.org/history/">https://www.grpl.org/history/</a>

#### **Related Materials**

#### **Related Materials**

Coll. 178 Central High School Collection

Coll. 285, GRPL Michigan and Grand Rapids Serials Collection (see for magazine titles by or from schools processed there before Coll. 316 was created)

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### Coll. 348 Grand Rapids Teachers Club

## **Controlled Access Headings**

- Grand Rapids (Mich.) -- History
- High schools -- Michigan -- Grand Rapids
- Education -- Michigan -- Grand Rapids -- History

## **Collection Inventory**

### Series I. Histories, General Guides & Remembrances.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Included here are general publications and histories of the Grand Rapids / Kent County Schools as a whole. Also placed here are publications which document the history of specific schools. In some cases, the histories include information on elementary or junior high years, if also included with the high schools.

Ţ	30	a	rć	1
		-		

Title/Description	Instances
Course of Study. Junior High School, Senior High School / Board of Education, Grand Rapids, Michigan. Adopted 1923. 00.[5747].2	Box 1.5
The Need of additional high School Room: from the annual report of Superintendent William H. Elson to the Board of Education. Sept. [19]04 library stamp on the front. 00.[3465].1	Box 1.5
Grand Rapids School Survey, GR, Michigan. Summary of Principal Findings and Recommendations. Committee on Field Services, Dept. of Ed., Univ. of Chicago. June. 1, 1959. Publ. By Board of Education, Financed by Grand Rapids Community Council. June 1, 1949. 2009.059	Box 1.5

## **City Schools Employment Service**

Title/Description	Instances
How to Get a Job / by George F. Johnson. City Schools	Box 1.5

Employment Service, George S. Davis Vocational &

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

Technical High School. 1934. Formerly MKG374.J63 00	).
[3731].1	

Moral Training & Instruction in High Schools: a survey of
progress since 1911 in the High Schools / Jess B. Davis,
Principal, Central High. From Religious Education, v. 11,
no. 5, Oct. 1916. Pg. 394-492 Formerly MKG377.D29 00.
[3732].1

#### Box 1.5

High School So	cholarship Funds
----------------	------------------

Title/Description	Instances
Grand Rapids, Michigan. High Schools. Scrapbooks. High School Scholarship Funds / compiled in the Michigan Room, 1936. Formerly MKG371.2.G76 00.[0117].1	Box 1.5
High School Scholarship Funds of Grand Rapids. 25 years work, ca. 1921/1922. Formerly MKG371.G76 00.[3356].1	Box 1.5

## **Inter-Staff Publications Banquet**

Title/Description	Instances
Programs (3 items) Sponsored by different schools each year available 1994 034	Box 1.5

Multiple School Events or Publications.		
Title/Description	Instances	
1906-2006: Celebrating Century One / Catholic Secondary Schools of Greater Grand Rapids. 2006	Box 1.5	
Wheel of Life / by Ruth Dunbar DeWindt. Michigan Congress of Parents & Teachers. Civic Auditorium, G.R. Apr. 25, 1934. Union High Press.	Box 1.5	
General		
This program for a drama includes participants from several schools and youth organizations. Formerly		

Grand Rapids Council of Parent-Teacher Associations directory. 1962-1963 [2017.081]	Box 26	Folder 11	

## **Periodicals & Clippings**

MKG793.D51 00.[3847].1

11 0	
Title/Description	Instances
Bulletin of the Grand Rapids High Schools. The Purpose of the Junior and Senior high School. N.d [Reprint]. 00. [3464].1	Box 1.5
Journalism in Grand Rapids High Schools : editors of High	Box 1.75

School papers are doing a grand job. Grand Rapids Mirror. May 1942. Pg. 10. 00.[4029].1

## **Vocational Education**

### General

1864-1866

"High School Journal," a general periodical title, is housed in Collection 285.

Title/Description	Instances
Art Education and the City's Needs / by Alfred George Pelikan, Director of School of Art and Industry, Grand Rapids, Michigan. GR: Junior High Print Shop, [ca. 1920]. Page opposite the Syllabus of the School has: Address given before Michigan State Teachers Assoc., Oct. 29, 1920. 00.[3868].1	Box 1.5
Cooperative Occupational Training Program in the Grand Rapids Public Schools / GR, Board of Education, Dept. of Vocational Education. 00.[3462].1	Box 1.5
Folklore is alive and well in Grand Rapids / edited by Bill Boyle. GRPS. Fall Semester, 1977-1978. 00.[4050].1	Box 1.5
Historical examination of the factors that shaped the guidance movement in Grand Rapids, Michigan from 1890-1916: research paper presented by Dr. Max Bough. Education 501 / William P. Knoester, Apr. 10, 1969. Formerly M371.42.K754h 00.[3341].1	Box 1.5
The Progress of Secondary Vocational Education in Grand Rapids, 1959-1970 / Casper Heemsker. Dec. 1975. [Student paper?; mimeographed copy] 00.[3456].1	Box 1.5

tle/Description	Instances
Class Song. Lillian M. Berkey. June 1878.	Box 1.5
Grand Rapids High School vs University of Michigan 1898. Grand Rapids, Thanksgiving, 1894. Souvenir Program. [Football]	Box 1.5
High School Lyceum. Prize Contest. Jan.25, 1878.	Box 1.5
Mixed Ephemera, limited ID (3) 00.[5763].1-3	Box 1.5
Postcard. Grand Rapids / Central (2)	Box 1.5
Postcard. Union (2)	Box 1.5
Diamond School, certification of promotion to the 2nd grade for Henry Grooters, signed by teacher Helen Boen [2021.065], 1946-06-14	Box 1.5
Record of School Inspectors Certificates, lists names of those awarded teaching certificates 00.[2311].1,	Box 14

Berlin High School (Marne, Mi.)			
Title/Description	Instances		
Listing of Graduates, 1910-1962	Box 26		
Catholic Central High school			
Title/Description	Instances		
Catholic Central High School / Michael Burns, Apr. 1, 1964. 00.[3458].1	Box 1		
Class Day Exercises [2023.003], 1950-06-06	Box 1		
Class Day Exercises [2023.003], 1953-06-04	Box 1		
Catholic Central and West Catholic High Schools Commencement 1972 [2023.003] , 1972	Box 1		
Forest Hills Northern High School [202	Forest Hills Northern High School [2023.003]		
Citle/Description	Instances		
Third Annual Graduating Exercises [2023.003], 1976-06-03	Box 1		
George A. Davis			
Title/Description	Instances		
Report to the Board of Education on the Re-opening of the George A. Davis Vocational & Technical High School / by the Alumni Assoc., Inc. May 1952 Formerly MKG371.4.G293 00.[3371].1	Box 1		
Report to the Board of Education on the Re-opening of the George A. Davis Vocational & Technical High School / by the Alumni Assoc., Inc. 2nd Report. Sept. 1952. Formerly MKG371.4.G293 00.[3371].2	Box 1		
Report to the Board of Education on the Re-opening of the George A. Davis Vocational & Technical High School / by the Alumni Assoc., Inc. 2nd Report. Sept.	Box 1		
Report to the Board of Education on the Re-opening of the George A. Davis Vocational & Technical High School / by the Alumni Assoc., Inc. 2nd Report. Sept. 1952. Formerly MKG371.4.G293 00.[3371].2  Godwin High School	Box 1  Instances		
Report to the Board of Education on the Re-opening of the George A. Davis Vocational & Technical High School / by the Alumni Assoc., Inc. 2nd Report. Sept. 1952. Formerly MKG371.4.G293 00.[3371].2			
Report to the Board of Education on the Re-opening of the George A. Davis Vocational & Technical High School / by the Alumni Assoc., Inc. 2nd Report. Sept. 1952. Formerly MKG371.4.G293 00.[3371].2  Godwin High School  Title/Description  Senior Year Book, scrapbook of Lee Hendrick containing photographs, clippings and graduation cards	Instances		
Report to the Board of Education on the Re-opening of the George A. Davis Vocational & Technical High School / by the Alumni Assoc., Inc. 2nd Report. Sept. 1952. Formerly MKG371.4.G293 00.[3371].2  Godwin High School  Senior Year Book, scrapbook of Lee Hendrick containing photographs, clippings and graduation cards [2021.069], 1940	Instances		

classmates' marriages, deaths and whereabouts. [1998.116]

Grand Rapids 1929 Helios yearbook of Rena May Gates containing newspaper clippings, 50th class reunion program and handwritten notes. [2023.003]

Box 22

The Girl Graduate, scrapbook of Hazel E. Meyers, 1919

Box 30

#### Biographical / Historical

Hazel Meyers lived in Grand Rapids and worked for Michigan Bell for 40 years. She was a member of the Women's City Club, the Grand Rapids Business and Professional Womens Club and a member of the Sunshine Guild of Kent Community Hospital. Her high school scrapbook contains the names, signatures, newspaper clippings and photographs of and about fellow classmates at Central High School in 1925.

My School Days, scrapbook of Helen Feltman Meade, 1925

Box 30

#### **Biographical / Historical**

Helen Feltman grew up in the Grandville Ave. area and was a member of the Central High School class of 1925. She went onto Grand Rapids Junior College. Most notably, Helen Meade was secretary to Mayor George W. Welsh. (See Collections 158 and 317.) Her high school scrapbook contains the names of fellow members of her graduating class in addition to their signatures, newspaper clippings and photographs.

Grand Rapide Christian High School

Grand Rapids Christian High School			
Title/Description	Instances		
Grand Rapids Christian High School / John S. Brondsema. Aug. 8, 1949. Typescript. Formerly MKG373.C462B7	Box Unknown	Folder Unknown	
Grand Rapids College of Applied Science Bulletin of Pharmacy, Industrial Chemistry, Medical Technology, n.d. [2017.081]	Box 26	Folder 12	

# Lee High School Title/Description Instances A History of Godfrey Lee Public Schools, 1857-1967 Box 1

#### Oak Grove School

2004.084

tle/Description	Instances
Oak Grove School scrapbook of Phyllis (Jenkins) Thwaites, 1947-2013	Box 31
General	
The original Oak Grove School building was built in 1860 at the corner of Butterworth and Maynard Streets in Walker, Michigan. In 1922 a two room brick building replaced it on the opposite corner. Phyllis (Jenkins) Thwaites taught at the Oak Grove School in 1947. It is unclear when she began teaching there and when she stopped.	
Thwaites's scrapbook contains school photographs of students taken in 1947, in addition to photographs of the Plaster Mill/Oak Grove Reunion the class held in June of 2007. Correspondence between a former student, Ronald Marckini, and Phyllis Thwaites features prominently in the scrapbook. Ron wrote a Life Story, a history of his childhood in the plaster mill houses and his genealogy, which is included.	
Oakdale Christian School	Instance
itle/Description	Instances
75th Anniversary of Oakdale Christian School, 1892-1967. 1050 Fisk St., Grand Rapids, Michigan. Formerly M377.942.Oa4s 00.[3316].1-3	Box 1
1892-1967. 1050 Fisk St., Grand Rapids, Michigan.	Box 1
1892-1967. 1050 Fisk St., Grand Rapids, Michigan. Formerly M377.942.Oa4s 00.[3316].1-3  75th Anniversary program, Nov. 3, 1967. Formerly	
1892-1967. 1050 Fisk St., Grand Rapids, Michigan. Formerly M377.942.Oa4s 00.[3316].1-3  75th Anniversary program, Nov. 3, 1967. Formerly M377.942.Oa4s 00.[3316].1-3  Form letter, n.d. on Oakdale Christian School letterhead.	Box 1
1892-1967. 1050 Fisk St., Grand Rapids, Michigan. Formerly M377.942.Oa4s 00.[3316].1-3  75th Anniversary program, Nov. 3, 1967. Formerly M377.942.Oa4s 00.[3316].1-3  Form letter, n.d. on Oakdale Christian School letterhead. Formerly M377.942.Oa4s 00.[3316].1-3  The LedgeEnd '89: 45th Reunion Commemorative of Ottawa Hills High School class of 1944. Accession	Box 1 Box 1
1892-1967. 1050 Fisk St., Grand Rapids, Michigan. Formerly M377.942.Oa4s 00.[3316].1-3  75th Anniversary program, Nov. 3, 1967. Formerly M377.942.Oa4s 00.[3316].1-3  Form letter, n.d. on Oakdale Christian School letterhead. Formerly M377.942.Oa4s 00.[3316].1-3  The LedgeEnd '89: 45th Reunion Commemorative of Ottawa Hills High School class of 1944. Accession 2017.040.  State of Michigan Department of PUblic Instruction: Poems by Grade state course of study in poetry, 1927.	Box 1  Box 1  Box 1
1892-1967. 1050 Fisk St., Grand Rapids, Michigan. Formerly M377.942.Oa4s 00.[3316].1-3  75th Anniversary program, Nov. 3, 1967. Formerly M377.942.Oa4s 00.[3316].1-3  Form letter, n.d. on Oakdale Christian School letterhead. Formerly M377.942.Oa4s 00.[3316].1-3  The LedgeEnd '89: 45th Reunion Commemorative of Ottawa Hills High School class of 1944. Accession 2017.040.  State of Michigan Department of PUblic Instruction: Poems by Grade state course of study in poetry, 1927. Accession 2017.040.	Box 1  Box 1  Box 1

Instances

**South Christian High School** 

Title/Description

The Founding of South Christian High School / Ronald Glenn Kool. Apr. 30, 1985. Student paper for Prof. R. bolt, Hist. 395 00.[3457].1	Box 1
Sixth Annual Commencement Exercises [2023.003],	Box 1
1961-06-01	
South High School	
	Instances

Box 1

#### Series II. School Yearbooks.

Handwritten sheets. South High historical data.

#### **Scope and Contents**

1944-1950

Housed separately, but included here, are the yearbooks from Kent County high schools that have been received as gifts. Some years are absent, but may become available in the future through new gifts to the collections. Most of the yearbooks are used, received from individuals, and may have personal notes to the individual written in the item.

Byron Center High School	
Title/Description	Instances
2000	Box YB1
Catholic Central High School	

Catholic Central "Blue and White"	
Title/Description	Instances
1925 – 1929	Box YB1

Instances
Box YB1
Instances

Box YB3

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

1951-1957	Box YB4
1958-1962	Box YB5
1963-1968	Box YB6
1969-1973	Box YB7
1974-1978	Box YB8
1979-1983	Box YB9
1984-1988	Box YB10
1989-1990,1996-1997	Box YB11
1998-2000, 2001 spring supplement only, 2002-2003	Box YB12
2004-2005, 2006 spring supplement only, 2007-2009	Box YB13
2010-2014	Box YB14
2015-2016, 2018, 2020-2021	Box YB15

## Central High School, earlier called Grand Rapids High School

## 1894-1897

Title/Description	Instances
The Mirror, v. 2 1894	Box YB1
The Mirror, v. 3 1895	Box YB1
The Delphian (Central) 1895, 1896	Box YB1
The Mirror 1896	Box YB1
The Tabularium 1897 (includes alumni list from 1862 forward)	Box YB1

## 1898-1903

Title/Description	Instances
Olympian 1898	Box YB2
Fleur de Lis 1899 (another copy in the "safe")	Box YB2
Mantelion 1900 (Union?) (another copy in the "safe")	Box YB2
Oracle 1901	Box YB2
Alphian 1902	Box YB2
Kathetos1903	Box YB2

## 1904-1911

Title/Description	Instances

The Annual 1904	Box YB3			
PostScript 1905	Box YB3			
Dorian 1906 Poor condition	Box YB3			
The Exodus 1907	Box YB3			
The Hyperion 1908	Box YB3			
Senior Helios 1909-1911	Box YB3			
Central High School "Helios"				
Title/Description	Instances			
1912-1918	Box YB4			
1919-1926	Box YB5			
1927-1932	Box YB6			
1933-1938	Box YB7			
1939-1945	Box YB8			
1946-1953	Box YB9			
1954-1958	Box YB10			
1959-1962	Box YB11			
1963-1966	Box YB12			
1967-1971	Box YB13			
1972-1976	Box YB14			
1977-1981	Box YB15			
1982-1986	Box YB16			
1987-1989	Box YB17			
1991-1996	Box YB18			
1997-2001	Box YB19			
2003-2007	Box YB20			
City High School "City's People"				
Title/Description	Instances			
1977 – 1980	Box YB1			
1981 – 1985	Box SX			
1981, 1982, 1985 c. 2	Box YB2			

1988-1990, 1992

Box YB3

litle/Description	Instances
1951, 1952, 1954-1956, 1957	Box YB1
1957 (2) c. 2 00.[4098].1	Box YB2
1959 00.[4098].2	Box YB2
1960-1962	Box YB2
1963-1967	Box YB3
1968-1972	Box YB4
1973-1977	Box YB5
1978-1982	Box YB6
1983-1989	Box YB7
Creston High School "Saga"	
Fitle/Description	Instances
1927-1930	Box YB1
1929 c. 2	Box YB1
1929 c. 1 2008.009	Box YB1
1930-1940 2008.009	Box YB1
1931, 1936	Box YB2
1931 c. 2? 2008.009	Box YB2
Senior Memoirs 1933. 2008.009	Box YB2
Scope and Contents	
Senior class photos only, with select added info. Obit. For Edbert C. Buss, teacher and class adviser, attached inside backcover.	
Senior Memoirs 1935.	Box YB2
Scope and Contents	
Senior class photos only	
1937-1942	Box YB3
1943-1949	Box YB4
1950-1954	Box YB5
1955-1959	Box YB6
1960-1964	Box YB7

1965-1969	Box YB8
1970-1974	Box YB9
1975-1979	Box YB10
1980-1984	Box YB11
1985-1989	Box YB12
1990-1994 [1994 P2007.042]	Box YB13
1995, 1996, 1998, 2000 [1996 P2007.042]	Box YB14
2001-2005 [2000; 2002-2005 P2007.042]	Box YB15
2006-2008 [2006 P2007.042; 2007 P2007.044; 2008 P2008.079]	Box YB16
2013 2015.023	Box YB16
Crestwood Middle School	
Title/Description	Instances
Collage , 1992	Box YB1
East Christian High School "The Echo"	
Last Sillibrian III believe IIIc Lelle	
Title/Description	Instances
	Instances Box YB10
Title/Description	
Title/Description 1961, 1965, 1966, 1968, 1970	Box YB10 Box YB11
Title/Description  1961, 1965, 1966, 1968, 1970  1971, 1972  East Grand Rapids High School. "Interl	Box YB10 Box YB11
Title/Description  1961, 1965, 1966, 1968, 1970  1971, 1972  East Grand Rapids High School. "Interl" "Interlochen"	Box YB10 Box YB11  cochen Scrapbook" or
Title/Description  1961, 1965, 1966, 1968, 1970  1971, 1972  East Grand Rapids High School. "Interl" "Interlochen"  Title/Description	Box YB10 Box YB11  cochen Scrapbook" or  Instances
Title/Description  1961, 1965, 1966, 1968, 1970  1971, 1972  East Grand Rapids High School. "Interl" "Interlochen"  Title/Description  1925-1932	Box YB10 Box YB11  ochen Scrapbook" or  Instances Box YB1
Title/Description  1961, 1965, 1966, 1968, 1970  1971, 1972  East Grand Rapids High School. "Interl" "Interlochen"  Title/Description  1925-1932  1937, 1941, 1944	Box YB10 Box YB11  cochen Scrapbook" or  Instances Box YB1 Box YB2
Title/Description  1961, 1965, 1966, 1968, 1970  1971, 1972  East Grand Rapids High School. "Interl" "Interlochen"  Title/Description  1925-1932  1937, 1941, 1944  1946-1949	Box YB10 Box YB11  cochen Scrapbook" or  Instances Box YB1 Box YB2 Box YB3
Title/Description  1961, 1965, 1966, 1968, 1970  1971, 1972  East Grand Rapids High School. "Interl" "Interlochen"  Title/Description  1925-1932  1937, 1941, 1944  1946-1949  1951, 1953 – 1957	Box YB10 Box YB11  cochen Scrapbook" or  Instances Box YB1 Box YB2 Box YB3 Box YB4
Title/Description  1961, 1965, 1966, 1968, 1970  1971, 1972  East Grand Rapids High School. "Interl" "Interlochen"  Title/Description  1925-1932  1937, 1941, 1944  1946-1949  1951, 1953 – 1957  1958, 1963	Box YB10 Box YB11  Cochen Scrapbook" or  Instances Box YB1 Box YB2 Box YB3 Box YB4 Box YB5

	-
The Pioneer Echo, 1974	Box YB7
East Kentwood High School "Skylin	er"
Title/Description	Instances
1995-1996,1999, 2002	Box YB2
Forest Hills High School	
Campusonian	
Title/Description	Instances
1963-1964, 1968	Box YB1
Forest Hills Central High School	
Title/Description	Instances
1997, 2006-2008	Box YB1
Forest Hills Northern High School	
Aurora Borealis	
Title/Description	Instances
1974,1976,1978,1983,1986-1987	Box YB2
1988-1989,1991,1993, 2009	Box YB3
Gateway Middle/High School	
Title/Description	Instances
1998, 2000-2007 [2007.091]	Box YB1
George A Davis Vocational and Tec	hnical High School "Beacon"
Title/Description	Instances
1930,1934-41	Box YB1
1942,1944,1948	Box YB2
Godwin Heights	
Title/Description	Instances
1969	Box YB1
	1 118/5
<b>Grand Rapids Christian High Schoo</b>	i. Memoir
Title/Description	Instances

1934-1941, 1933 Commencement Announcement	Box YB2
1942-1948	Box YB3
1949-1953	Box YB4
1954-1958	Box YB5
1959-1962	Box YB6
1963-1964	Box YB7

## **Grand Rapids Central Christian High School "Memoir"**

Title/Description	Instances
1965-1969	Box YB8
1970-1972	Box YB9

## **Grand Rapids Christian High School "Memoir"**

Title/Description	Instances
1973-1976	Box YB12
1977-1981	Box YB13
1982-1987	Box YB14
1988, 1989, 1991	Box YB15
1994, 1995	Box YB16
2000-2001	Box YB17
2004-2005	Box YB18
2006	Box YB19

## **Grand Rapids Junior College "Olympian"**

Title/Description	Instances
1922, 1924-1928	Box YB1
1929, 1930, 1931	Box YB2
1936-1938, 1940-1941	Box YB3
1942, 1944-1945, 1947-1950	Box YB4

## **Grand Rapids Junior High Annual**

Title/Description	Instances
1915	Box YB1

## Kenowa Hills High School

"The Shield"		
Title/Description	Instances	
1976-1977, 2004-2007	Box YB1	
Kentwood Elementary School		
Marne High School "The Bengalite"		
Title/Description	Instances	
1949, 1950, 1954-1957	Box YB1	
1958, 1959, 1962	Box YB2	
Marywood Academy "Veritas"		
Title/Description	Instances	
1944 – 1946	Box YB1	
1965 – 1967	Box YB2	
Mount Mercy Academy		
Title/Description	Instances	
"Hilltop" 1945 [P2000.051]	Box YB1	
"Hilltop" 1950 [P2000.051]	Box YB1	
"Hilltop" 1951 [P2000.051]	Box YB1	
Northeast Junior High School		
Title/Description	Instances	
1974	Box YB1	
Northview High School		
"Aquiolo"		
Title/Description	Instances	
1967, 1970, 1971, 1975	Box YB1	
1976-1980	Box YB2	
1981, 1984, 1986	Box YB3	
1988-1990	Box YB4	
1993, 1996	Box YB5	
2008	Box YB4	

Title/Description	Instances	
1926-1931	Box YB1	
1932-1938	Box YB2	
1939-1944	Box YB3	
1945-1950	Box YB4	
1951-1956	Box YB5	
1957-1961	Box YB6	
1962-1966	Box YB7	
1967-1970	Box YB8	
1971-1974	Box YB9	
1975-1978	Box YB10	
1979-1982	Box YB11	
1983-1984	Box YB12	
1985-1989	Box YB13	
1995	Box YB14	
1996-2001	Box YB15	
2002-2007 [2006 P2007.042; 2007 P2007.087]	Box YB16	
Riverside Junior High School		
Title/Description	Instances	
Legenda, 1970-1976	Box YB1	
Rogers High School		
"The Lair"		
Title/Description	Instances	
1964, 1972	Box YB1	
Seymour Christian School		
Title/Description	Instances	
Seymour Chimes, 1961-1964	Box YB1	
South High School		
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0		

Box YB1
Box YB1
Box YB2
Box YB3
Box YB4
Box YB5
Box YB6
Box YB7
Box YB8
Box YB9
Instances
Instances Box YB1
Box YB1
Box YB1
Box YB1
Box YB1  Instances
Box YB1  Instances  Box YB1
Box YB1  Instances  Box YB1
Box YB1  Instances  Box YB1  Box YB1
Box YB1  Instances  Box YB1  Box YB1  Instances
Instances Box YB1 Box YB1 Box YB1 Instances Box YB1
Instances Box YB1 Box YB1 Box YB1  Instances Box YB1  Box YB1  Box YB2
Instances Box YB1 Box YB1 Box YB1 Instances Box YB1 Box YB1 Box YB2 Box YB3
Instances Box YB1 Box YB1 Box YB1 Instances Box YB1 Box YB1 Box YB2 Box YB3 Box YB4

1965-1970	Box YB8
1971-1975	Box YB9
1976, 1978, 1982-1983	Box YB10
1985-1988	Box YB11
1989-1992	Box YB12
1991-1994	Box YB13
1993-1995	Box YB14
1995-1998	Box YB15
2000, 2002	Box YB16
2003, 2005, 2006	Box YB17
2007-2010	Box YB18
West Catholic High School	
Title/Description	Instances
1964-1968	Box YB1
1969-1973	Box YB2
1972 P2007.051.1	Box YB2
1973 P2007.051.2	Box YB2
1974-1978 [1977 P2007.051.3]	Box YB3
1979-1982	Box YB4
1983-1986	Box YB5
1987-1991	Box YB6
1992-1995	Box YB7
1996-1997 [1996 P2007.051.4]	Box YB8
2001-2004	Box YB9
2005-2009 [2005 P2007.058.1; 2006 P2007.051.5; 2007 P2007.058.2]	Box YB10
2010-2014	Box YB11
Wyoming High School	
"Orbit"	
Title/Description	Instances

1942-1945, 1948-1950, 1990

Box YB1

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

### Series III. Other School Publications.

#### **Scope and Contents**

Included here are other publications issued by the school on a regular basis, such as newsletters or literary publications, usually created by the student body, with the support of faculty.

### George David Vocational and Technical High School

See Coll. 285

Alger Midd	lle S	cho	ol
------------	-------	-----	----

Title/Description	Instances		
Beats, The Alger Middle School Magazine, Vol. 1, Issue 1,, 2013	Box 27	Folder 6	

## **Catholic Central High School**

Title/Description	Instances
Alumni News / GR Catholic Central and West Catholic	Box 13
High Schools. v. 3, no. 2, Feb. 1982. 00.[3460].1	

## **Central High School**

Title/Description	Instances
Business Word Book / by Arthur Harold Holmes, Director of the Commercial Dept., Central High School, G.R. c. 1908. Formerly M420.H73 00.[3345].1	Box 23
Helios: a monthly magazine published by and for the students of Central High School. c. 1. V. 55, no. 7, Apr. 1930.	Box 23
Helios: a monthly magazine published by and for the students of Central High School. c. 2. v. 55, no. 7, Apr. 1930 2009.038	Box 23

#### General

Includes "The Tadpole News", supplement to the Helios. April. 1930.

Helios, v. 65, no.1, Nov. 1939. [2017.093]	Box 26	Folder 16
Helios, v. 65, no.2, Dec. 1939. [2017.093]	Box 26	Folder 17
Helios, v. 65, no. 3, Mar. 1940. [2017.093]	Box 26	Folder 18
Helios, v. 66, no. 1, Oct. 1940. [2017.093]	Box 26	Folder 19

Finding aid for the Grand Rapids Public Libra	ry Schools colle	ection Collection 316
Helios, v. 66, no. 2, Dec. 1940. [2017.093]	Box 26	Folder 20
Helios, v. 66, no. 3, Jan. 1941. [2017.093]	Box 26	Folder 21
Helios, v. 66, no. 4, Mar. 1941. [2017.093]	Box 26	Folder 22
Helios, v. 66, no. 5, Apr. 1941. [2017.093]	Box 26	Folder 23
Helios, v. 66, no. 6, May 1941. [2017.093]	Box 26	Folder 24
Helios, v. 66, no. 7, June 1941. [2017.093]	Box 26	Folder 25
Helios, v. 67, no. 1, Oct. 1941. [2017.093]	Box 26	Folder 26
Helios, v. 67, no. 2 Nov. 1941. [2017.093]	Box 26	Folder 27
Helios, v. 67, no. 3, Dec. 1941. [2017.093]	Box 26	Folder 28
Helios, v. 67, no. 4, Feb. 1942. [2017.093]	Box 26	Folder 29
Poetry: selected from the work of students and former students of Central High School, Grand Rapids, Michigan. G.R.: Central High School, The Poetry Club, 1931. P2008.106.3	Box 23	
Rampages. Nov. 25, 1963. John F. Kennedy: a memorial portrait. 1986.095	Box 23	
Central High School 30 Year Reunion of Class of 1964. 2009.086	Box 23	
Prophecy – 3 typewritten pages, found in 1930s Central High yearbook	Box 23	
Christian High School		
Title/Description	Instances	
Emblem v. 7, no. 8, May-June 1929. P2006.028.1	Box 25	
Emblem v. 8, no. 2, Nov. 1929. P2006.028.1	Box 25	
Emblem v. 13, no. 8, June 1935.P2006.028.1	Box 25	
Emblem v. 19. no. 7. Apr. 1940. P2006.028.1	Box 25	

Christian High School	
Title/Description	Instances
Emblem v. 7, no. 8, May-June 1929. P2006.028.1	Box 25
Emblem v. 8, no. 2, Nov. 1929. P2006.028.1	Box 25
Emblem v. 13, no. 8, June 1935.P2006.028.1	Box 25
Emblem v. 19, no. 7, Apr. 1940. P2006.028.1	Box 25
Emblem v. 20, No. 2, Nov. 1940 (2). P2006.028.1	Box 25
Emblem v. 20, no. 6, March, 1941. P2006.028.1	Box 25
Emblem v. 20, no. 8, May/June 1941. P2006.028.1	Box 25
Emblem v. 21, no. 2, Nov. 1941. P2006.028.1	Box 25
Emblem v. 21, no. 4, Jan. 1942. P2006.028.1	Box 25
Emblem v. 21, no. 6, March, 1942. P2006.028.1	Box 25
Emblem v. 22, no. 3, Dec. 1942. P2006.028.1	Box 25
Emblem v. 22, no. 6, March 1943. P2006.028.1	Box 25

Emblem v. 23, no. 5, Feb. 1944. P2006.028.1	Box 25
Emblem v. 24, no. 2, Nov. 1944 (2). P2006.028.1	Box 25
Emblem v. 24, no. 3, Dec. 1944. P2006.028.1	Box 25
Emblem v. 24, no. 4, Jan. 1945. P2006.028.1	Box 25
Emblem v. 24, no. 7, Apr. 1945. P2006.028.1	Box 25
Emblem v. 24, no. 8, May-June 1945. P2006.028.1	Box 25
Emblem v. 25, no. 7, May, 1946. P2006.028.1	Box 25
Emblem v. 25, no. 8, June, 1946. P2006.028.1	Box 25

## **Comstock Park**

Title/Description	Instances	
Comstock Park class yearbook [2021.044], 1936	Box 27	Folder 5

## **Creston High School**

Title/Description	Instances	
Creston Echo [newsletter] 1987-12-01	Box 18	Folder 4
Creston Echo [newsletter] 1988-01-01	Box 18	Folder 4
Creston Echo [newsletter] 1988-02-01	Box 18	Folder 4
Creston Echo [newsletter] 1988-03-01	Box 18	Folder 4
Creston Echo [newsletter] Apr. 1988. Loose pages; may not all be from this issue.	Box 18	Folder 4
Creston Echo [newsletter] 1967-1968 [not complete]. 2012.082	Box 24	
Creston Echo [newsletter] v. 50, no. 1-4, 1952	Box 24	
Creston High School Saga, 1930 : 50th Anniversary : a saga of the Class of 1930. Sept. 18, 1980 Reunion biographies.	Box 18	Folder 14
Fifty Years Later: Creston High School Class of '39. [1989 Alumni reunion publication]. 2007.051	Box 18	Folder 16
Class of 1941 50th reunion directory [2023.042], 1991	Box 18	Folder 17
Student Directory [Creston High School] Publ. By Student council, 1963-1964.	Box 18	Folder 20

#### General

Has GR Historical Commission stamp, and handwritten note: Given to GR Hist. Comm. By

Benjamin Edge. "Schools #150"—top right corner of tp. Typed copy, donor address on back page.

Senior Directory [2023.003], 1973	Box 18	Folder 21
Creston Feasibility Study Committee Final Report [2023.003], 1975	Box 18	Folder 22
Creston Headliners '65 A Story of Champions, includes a photograph of the football team and two group photos of unidentified elementary school classes [2023.003], 1965	Box 18	Folder 25
East Grand Rapids High School		
Title/Description	Instances	
East Vision [periodical]. v. 4, no. 8, Apr. 27, 1995. 00. [3468].1	Box 13	
Godwin High School		
Title/Description	Instances	
The Godwin News Vol. IV Nos. 1-8, 1936-1937	Box 18	Folder 1
The Godwin News Vol. V Nos. 1-8, 1937-1938	Box 18	Folder 2
The Godwin News Vol. VI Nos. 1-8, 1938-1939	Box 18	Folder 3
The Godwin News Vol. VII No.XI, Vol. VIII Nos. I-VIII, 1940-1941	Box 14	
Grand Rapids Junior College		
Title/Description	Instances	
Junior College Grand Rapids, Michigan course catalog [1986.095], 1945-1946	Box 15	Folder 1
Junior College Grand Rapids, Michigan course catalog, 1946-1947	Box 15	Folder 1
Hall School		
Title/Description	Instances	
Hall School Tribute yearbook [2023.037], 1948	Box 14	
Mount Mercy Academy		
Title/Description	Instances	
Chrysalid: a collection of student writing verse story play essay: selected by the English Department. Grand Rapids: Mount Mercy Academy; W.B. Conkey Co., 1929-1930.	Box 2.5	
[v.1] 1929, P2004.037	Box 2.5	Folder 1
v. II 1930. P2004.037	Box 2.5	Folder 1

v. I (1), 1929 c.2 00.[5250].1	Box 2.5	Folder 2
v. II (2), 1930 c.2 00.[5250].2	Box 2.5	Folder 2
v. III (3) 1931 00.[5250].3	Box 2.5	Folder 3
v. IV (4), 1932 00.[5250].4	Box 2.5	Folder 3
v. V (5), 1933 00.[5250].5	Box 2.5	Folder 4
v. VI (6), 1934 00.[5250].6	Box 2.5	Folder 4
v. VII (7) 1935 [5781].1	Box 2.5	Folder 5
v. VIII (8) 1936 00.[5250].7	Box 2.5	Folder 5
v. IX (9) 1937 00.[5250].8	Box 2.5	Folder 6
v. X (10) 1939 00.[5250].9	Box 2.5	Folder 6
Ottawa Hills		
Title/Description	Instances	
The Ottawa Hills Spectator, v. 1, nos. 1-8, Oct. 1938 to May/June 1939	Box 3	Folder 1
The Ottawa Hills Spectator, v. 2, nos. 1-8, Oct. 1939 to May 1940	Box 3	Folder 2
The Ottawa Hills Spectator, v. 3, nos. 1-8, Oct. 1940 to May 1941	Box 3	Folder 3
The Ottawa Hills Spectator, v. 4, nos. 1-8, Oct. 1941 to May 1942	Box 3	Folder 4
The Ottawa Hills Spectator, v. 5, nos. 1-2, 5-7, Oct. 1942 to Apr. 1943 2009.083	Box 3	Folder 5
The Ottawa Hills Spectator, v. 6, no. 5, Feb 1944 [2023.059]	Box 3	Folder 6
Seymour Christian School		
Title/Description	Instances	
Seymour Shavings, four issues: Dec 20, 1961, Nov 27, 1963, May 19, 1964 and one undated.	Box 13	
Sibley School		
Title/Description	Instances	
Sibley Says, May 1934	Box 13	
South High School		
Title/Description	Instances	

The "Hall Street Journal". 50th Anniversary Issues. Apr. 28, 1966. South High Celebrates Golden Anniversary. Miss Shepard Retires.	Box 24	
"Jabberwock: The ESCROW All City Newspaper". 2012.082	Box 24	Folder x
Pioneer. [Annual Periodical] Loose items, Unprocessed	Box 4	Folder x
Pioneer. [Annual Periodical] v. 1, 1906.	Box 4	Folder x
Pioneer. [Annual Periodical] No. 29, June 19, 1906. P2005.035.27		
Weekly Pioneer [Cover title: Pioneer] v. 11, nos. 3-4, 6, 13/14, OctDec. 1925. P2008.100.1-4	Box 4	Folder x
Weekly Pioneer, v. 12, 1926 2005.035.27	Box 4	
Weekly Pioneer, No. 1, Oct. 15, 1926	Box 4	
Weekly Pioneer, No. 2, Oct. 29	Box 4	
Weekly Pioneer, No. 3, Nov. 12	Box 4	
Weekly Pioneer, no. 6, Dec. 24, 1926 2005.035.27	Box 4	
Weekly Pioneer, v. 14, 1929	Box 4	
Weekly Pioneer, No. 7, Jan. 10, 1929	Box 4	
Weekly Pioneer, No. 11, Apr. 19	Box 4	
Weekly Pioneer, No. 12, May 3	Box 4	
Weekly Pioneer, No. 14, May 31	Box 4	
Weekly Pioneer, 5 bound volumes, 1910's, 1920's (3), 1930's	Box 5	
Weekly Pioneer, 5 bound volumes, 1910's, 1920's (3), 1930's	Box 6	
Weekly Pioneer, 5 bound volumes, 1910's, 1920's (3), 1930's	Box 7	
Weekly Pioneer, 5 bound volumes, 1910's, 1920's (3), 1930's	Box 8	
The Tattler, v. 43, no. 8, June 2, 1959. [Newsletter]	Box 14	
Union High School		
Title/Description	Instances	
Unionite, Issue 4, Nov. 21, 1973 [newsletter]	Box 24	
v. 1, Jan., Mar., Apr., May 1918 [unbound]	Box 9	
v. 2, Nos. 1-9, 1918/1919. [unbound]	Box 9	
v. 3-4, Oct. 1919-May 1921 [bound]	Box 9	

v. 5-6, Oct. 1921-May 1923 [bound]	Box 9	
v. 7, no. 1, Oct. 1923 [unbound]	Box 9	
Also, v. 7, no. 8, May 1924. 2004.024	Box 9	
v. 8, no. 7, Apr. 1925 [unbound]	Box 9	
v. 8, no. 7, Apr. 1925. [unbound] c.2 00.[4051].2	Box 9	
v. 9, no. 2, Nov. 1925. 00.[4051].1	Box 9	
v. 11, Oct. 1927-May 1928 [bound]	Box 9	
v. 14, no. 7, May 1931 [unbound]	Box 9	
v. 15, nos. 1-4, Oct. 1931 to Jan. 1932 [unbound]	Box 9	
v. 7-8, Unionite Oct. 1923-May 1925. 00.[1130].1	Box 10	
v. 9-10, Unionite Oct. 1925-May 1927. 00.[1130].1	Box 10	
v. 12, Oct. Unionite 1928-May 1929. 00.[1130].1	Box 10	
v. 13, Oct. Unionite 1929-May 1930. 00.[1130].1	Box 10	
v. 14, Oct. Unionite 1930-May 1931. 00.[1130].1	Box 10	
v. 2, Unionite Nov. 1918	Box 10.5	
v. 3 Unionite no. 4 and no. 5, Jan-Feb 1920 [2021.065]	Box 10.5	
v. 4 Unionite, no. 1, Oct. 1920	Box 10.5	
v. 4 Unionite, no. 6, Mar. 1921	Box 10.5	
v. 6 Unionite, no. 4, Jan. 1923	Box 10.5	
v. 9 Unionite, no. 5, Feb. 1926	Box 10.5	
v. 6 Unionite, no. 1, Oct. 1922	Box 10.5	Folder 1
v. 6 Unionite, no. 3, Dec. 1922	Box 10.5	Folder 1
v. 7 Unionite, no. 7, Apr. 1924	Box 10.5	Folder 2
v. 8 Unionite, no. 8, May 1925	Box 10.5	Folder 3
v. 9 Unionite, no. 2, Nov. 1925	Box 10.5	Folder 4
v. 9 Unionite, no. 8, May 1926	Box 10.5	Folder 4
v. 10, Unionite no. 1, Oct. 1926	Box 10.5	Folder 5
v. 10, Unionite no. 2, Nov. 1926	Box 10.5	Folder 5
v. 10, Unionite no. 3, Dec. 1926	Box 10.5	Folder 5
v. 10, Unionite no. 5, Feb. 1927	Box 10.5	Folder 5
v. 10, Unionite no. 6, Mar. 1927	Box 10.5	Folder 5
v. 10, Unionite no. 7, Apr. 1927	Box 10.5	Folder 5

Box 10.5 Box 10.5 Box 10.5 Box 10.5 Box 10.5	Folder 5 Folder 6 Folder 6
Box 10.5 Box 10.5	Folder 6
Box 10.5	Folder 6
Box 10.5	
	Folder 6
Box 10.5	Folder 6
Box 10.5	Folder 6
Box 10.5	Folder 7
Box 24	
	Box 10.5 Box 24 Box 24 Box 24 Box 24

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### Series IV. Individual Documents by School

#### **Scope and Contents**

Included here are the annual reports, as well as individual publications about the school, school buildings & building construction, programs, invitations, and other miscellaneous. For histories, see Series I above.

Also included here are publications on any topic issues as part of the schools curriculum programs. One key example of these publications are the items created in the print shop program of the George A. Davis Vocational School. These publications illustrate the printing craft learned by the students, rather than contain information content about the school itself.

#### Bowne Township, District No. 7

Title/Description	Instances		
Photocopy of original school assessor's book [1986.481], 1867-1954	Box 1.75	Folder 2	

tle/Description	Instances
Class Day Exercises	Box 23
Class Day Exercises. Program. 1922	Box 23
Class Day Exercises [2023.045], 1933	Box 23
Class Day Exercises. Program. 1945 P2004.038.	Box 23
Class Day Exercises. Program. 1946	Box 23
Class Day Exercises. Program. 1947	Box 23
Class of 1934. [List of Members with addresses] + mailing envelop addressed to Mrs. Kenneth Nelson00. [3466].1	Box 23
Graduating Exercises program, 1912	Box 23
Graduating Exercises program, 1916	Box 23
Graduating Exercises program, 1917	Box 23
Graduating Exercises program, 1918	Box 23
Graduating Exercises program, 1919	Box 23
Graduating Exercises program, 1921	Box 23
Graduating Exercises program (2), 1922	Box 23
Graduation announcement [2023.045], 1933	Box 23
Graduating Exercises program [2023.045], 1933	Box 23
Graduating Exercises program, 1948	
[Graphic clipping, 1911] "New Central High School, built at a cost of \$309,000." 00.[3470].1	Box 23
Dedication. New Central High School. Jan.30-31, Feb. 1, 1911. Program with graphic of the facade on the cover. (2)	Box 23
Dedication of Memorial Boulder and Tablet. Oct. 14, 1912. Program. Includes words to Michigan, My Michigan. (2)	Box 23
[Ticket] Commencement Exercises, June 10, 1948. P2004.038.3b	Box 23
Misc. Programs. French Circle of Junior College presents [two different programs] at Central High School.	Box 23
Sports Programs. Grand Rapids Central vs. Muskegon. Compliments of Goodfellowship Club. n.d.	Box 23

The Centralite : handbook of Central High School. Publ. By the Student Council, 1955.	Box 23
House of Representatives. Central High School, Grand Rapids, Michigan: a revised constitution and rules / Publ. By Committee on Revision of Constitution, Jan. 1910. Formerly MKG324.G76 00.[3090].1	Box 23
Laboratory Manual of Elementary Chemistry / by Harry Clifford Doane, Head, Dept. of Chemistry, Central High School. 4th Revi. GR: Board of Ed., Sept. 1923. Formerly MKG540.D65 00.[3434].1	Box 23
Grand Rapids Central High School. 150th Anniversary Celebration Booklet. 2012.064	Box 23
Central High School, Annual Lunch, Class of 1946. Circa 2010 or 2011. Accession 2016.053	Box 23
Central High School Football Team photo, 1946. [2017.101]	Box 23
Central High School Records, Principal's Office, 1893-1894	Box 14
Central High School Class Reports, 1895	Box 28
Under Cover, theater production by the Class of 1933 [2023.045], 1933	Box 23
Three One-Act Plays presented by the Class of 1933 [2023.003], 1932-10-14	Box 22
The Honors Assembly [2023.045], 1929-1930	Box 23
Class of 1933 40th reunion address book [2023.045], 1973	Box 22
Class of 1933 50th Reunion: correspondence, program with directory and newspaper articles [2023.045], 1983	Box 22
Class of 1934 50th Reunion booklet [2023.003], 1984-05-19-1984-05-20	Box 22
City High School	
Title/Description	Instances
City High School, n.d. 00.[3472].1	Box 13
Creston High School	
Title/Description	Instances
Dedicatory Exercises. Dec. 4, 1923. Program.	Box 18 Folder 5

#### General

Has image of the school on cover. Accompanied by newspaper clippings for 1916 and 1919 above the new building.

Song Sheets. Creston Fidelity Song	Box 18	Folder 6
Song Sheets. Class Song, 1931	Box 18	Folder 6
Football schedules, 1930	Box 18	Folder 6
Football schedules, 1929	Box 18	Folder 6
Sports Programs. Dedication of Briggs Field; Creston vs Jnion; Nov. 13, 1937	Box 18	Folder 9
General		
Has image of school on front.		
Sports Programs. Creston vs South. Oct. 3, 1936	Box 18	Folder 9
Graduation program, 1928	Box 18	Folder 10
Graduation program [2023.042], 1941	Box 18	Folder 10
Graduation program, 1948	Box 18	Folder 10
Graduation program, 1967	Box 18	Folder 10
Floria / by Katharins Kester. Annual presentation rograms. 1945	Box 18	Folder 11
Gloria / by Katharins Kester. Annual presentation programs. 1946	Box 18	Folder 11
Gloria / by Katharins Kester. Annual presentation programs. 1947	Box 18	Folder 11
Misc. Programs. Sally & Company. [play]	Box 18	Folder 12
Misc. Programs. Girls Glee Club Operata, Windmills of Holland. Mar. 26, 1926	Box 18	Folder 12
Misc. Programs. Creston All Vocal Concert. April 22, 1949	Box 18	Folder 12
Alumni Directory. Class of 1933. 50th Anniversary, 1983.	Box 18	Folder 15
Creston High School : programmed for Excellence. ca	Box 18	Folder 24

#### General

Includes floor plans, images of students & building activities.

Title/Description Instances

East High '32 and '33 Reunion. Golden Celebration June 18-19, 1983.	Box 13
Class memories and a phone and address book of the East Grand Rapids High School class of 1947, created in 2005. [2019.089]	Box 13
East Grand Rapids commencement announcement class of 2021 [2021.043]	Box 13

# Grand Rapids Christian High School Title/Description Instances Commencement Exercises. Programs. Box 25 June 19th, 1924. Eastern Ave. Chr. Ref. Church. P2006.013.017-018

June 23, 1927. Coldbrook Christian Reformed Church. Box 25 P2006.013.017-018

## George A. Davis Vocational and Technical High School / Grand Rapids Vocational High School

Title/Description	Instances
Student's handbook / George A. Davis Vocational and Technical High School. 1933-1934 Formerly MKG607.G76 00.[1372].1	Box 1
Vocational Education for Grand Rapids, Michigan. GR Vocational School, 120 Bostwick Ave., S.E. George B. Frazee, Jr., Principal. Formerly MKG371.42.G76	Box 17
Annual Report 1920/1921? 00.[3353].1	Box 17
Annual Report 1923/1924 00.[3353].1	Box 17
1931. Vocational & Technical Education for Grand Rapids, Michigan. George A. Davis Vocational & Technical High School. Copy 1. Formerly MKG371.42.G761994.034	Box 17
1931. Vocational & Technical Education for Grand Rapids, Michigan. George A. Davis Vocational & Technical High School. Copy 2 Formerly MKG371.42.G7600.[3354].1	Box 17
The Smiler: published by the Senior Class of 1940. 2 copies. 1994.034	Box 17
Ephemera, Birthday Anniversary Programs & Invitations (12 items). 1994.034	Box 17
Class Day programs	Box 17
1930 Class Day programs. 1994.034	Box 17
1934 Class Day programs. 1994.034	Box 17
1935 Class Day programs. 1994.034	Box 17

1936 Class Day programs. 1994.034	Box 17
1938 Class Day programs. 1994.034	Box 17
1939 Class Day programs. 1994.034	Box 17
1940 Class Day programs. P2005.022 1930	Box 17
Commencement Program (7 items) 1994.034	Box 17
Commencement Program 1935	Box 17
Commencement Program 1936 (2) 00.[5265].1-2	Box 17
It's Great to be Crazy. Senior Play 1941. [Program] 00. [3463].2	Box 17
Joint Concert, George A. David Vocational and Technical High School Band and Choir. At Central High School Auditorium, May 5, 1939. 00.[3463].4	Box 17
Davis Tech A Cappella Choir. Given under auspice of West Side Christian School PTA. Feb. 27, 1936.	Box 17
Letterhead. George A. Davis Vocational and Technical High School, 129 Bostwick Avenue, N.W. GR 3 sheets of blue ½ memo paper	Box 17
Letterhead. George A. Davis Vocational and Technical High School, 129 Bostwick Avenue, N.W. GR 1 envelop. Torn & discolored. 00.[3463].5-8	Box 17
Memorial Day Program. Class of 1937 00.[3463].1	Box 17
Miscellaneous programs (2 items). 1994.034	Box 17
Play Programs (3 items) 1994.034	Box 17
Seventeenth Annual Birthday Anniversary Party, 1920-1937 00.[3463].3	Box 17
Foremanship Course no. 2. Furniture Manufacturer. Grand Rapids Vocational School Formerly MKG658.G76 00. [3208].1	Box 17.5
Foremanship Course no. 2. Metal trades. Grand Rapids Vocational School. Ca. 1922 Formerly MKG671.G761 00. [3209].1	Box 17.5
Foremanship Coures II-The Structure and Properties of Selected Woods / by George F. Johnson. 1931	Box 17.5
II-F Iron and Steel / by George F. Johnson, 1930 II-F Formerly MKG670.J63 00.[3210].1-3	Box 17.5
II-M Commercial Glues / by George F. Johnson, 1930.	Box 17.5
Training of a Tool-maker: a study of the content of this trade / George Frederick Johnson. G.R.: George A. Davis Vocational & Technical H.S., Dec. 1933. Formerly MKG621.9.J63 00.[3211].1	Box 17.5

Box 17.5
Dov. 17
Box 17
Box 17
Box 13
Box 13
Instances
Box 25
Box 25
Instances
Box 22
Box 22

	Box 22
Graduating Exercises. Program.1888	Box 22
Graduating Exercises. Program.1891	Box 22
Graduating Exercises. Program.1900	Box 22
Graduating Exercises. Program.1901 (2)	Box 22
Graduating Exercises. Program.1906 (4)	Box 22
Commencement Exercises / Graduating Exercises. Program. 1862-1907, incomplete. 00.[5749].1	Box 22
33rd Annual Commencement Exercises June 21, 1895. 00.[5750].1-2	Box 22
34th Annual Commencement Exercises June 19, 1896.	Box 22
34th, 1899. 00.[5750].3	Box 22
Class Exercises, 1882. G.R.: H.H. Colestock, book & job printer. Formerly M373.774.G762	Box 22
Thanksgiving Foot Ball 1900, Grand Rapids vs Detroit. Advertising flyer or game program, in part.	Box 22
General	
First available page has image of team, with last names. Other candid shots inside, with last name IDS.	
Junior Hop 1907. June 20, 1906. Senior Ticket. 00. [5747].4	Box 22
"Old Central Reunion. Class of 1909. June 15, 1959. [Letter with graphic clipping attached]. 00.[3471].1	Box 22
Reunion Class of 1910 Grand Rapids High School, Cascade Hills County Club, Saturday evening, May 9, 1925 blank dance card and class poem. [2021.110]	Box 22
Alumni Document. Form Letter. From W. Hubert Wood, President. n.d.	Box 22
Program. Midwinter Banquet. Jan.4, 1893. New Livingston [hotel] Includes a menu.	Box 22
Norman D. Bassett Associate Scrapbook materials, 1910-1914. 00.[2613]. Unprocessed 1	Box Folder Unknown Unknown
Graduating Exercises Class of 1878, includes orations and class histories, 1878	Box 2
Book of Records of Fractional Main School District No. One of this City of Grand Rapids, 1864-1871	Box 2
Union School District record book, 1864	Box 2

Records of the Factional School District No. 6 of the City and Township of grand Rapids, Michigan, 1864-1869	Box 2	
Grand Rapids High School records, student lists, 1854-1859	Box 2	
Manuscripts of Examination U.S. History; 9th Grade 1st Quarter; 1st High School, 1st Quarter Class II 1884, 1884	Box 2	
Catalogue of the Central School Library, 1862	Box 2	
Annual Commencement Exercises of Grand Rapids High School Class of 1895 program [2002.030], 1895-06-21	Box 2	
Specification of Materials and Labor for High School at Grand Rapids, 1922	Box 2	
Grand Rapids Junior College		
Title/Description	Instances	
Health, Physical Education and Athletics2012.042	Box 21	
Grand Rapids School District No. 4		
Title/Description	Instances	
Photocopy of ledger book; financial, meeting minutes	Box 1.75	Folder 1
[2021.001], 1867-1896		
[2021.001], 1867-1896  Kent County Public Schools		
	Instances	
Kent County Public Schools	Instances Box 24	
Kent County Public Schools  Title/Description		
Kent County Public Schools  Title/Description  Diploma for Ruby Patterson [2021.069], 1913	Box 24	
Kent County Public Schools  Title/Description  Diploma for Ruby Patterson [2021.069], 1913  Diploma for Minor Lee Hendrick [2021.069], 1936	Box 24	
Kent County Public Schools  Title/Description  Diploma for Ruby Patterson [2021.069], 1913  Diploma for Minor Lee Hendrick [2021.069], 1936  Kent Occupational High School	Box 24 Box 24	
Kent County Public Schools  Title/Description  Diploma for Ruby Patterson [2021.069], 1913  Diploma for Minor Lee Hendrick [2021.069], 1936  Kent Occupational High School  Title/Description	Box 24 Box 24 Instances	
Kent County Public Schools  Title/Description  Diploma for Ruby Patterson [2021.069], 1913  Diploma for Minor Lee Hendrick [2021.069], 1936  Kent Occupational High School  Title/Description  Kent Occupational High School [booklet] 00.[3467].1	Box 24 Box 24 Instances	
Kent County Public Schools  Title/Description  Diploma for Ruby Patterson [2021.069], 1913  Diploma for Minor Lee Hendrick [2021.069], 1936  Kent Occupational High School  Title/Description  Kent Occupational High School [booklet] 00.[3467].1  Muskegon High School	Box 24 Box 24  Instances Box 13	Folder 13
Kent County Public Schools  Title/Description  Diploma for Ruby Patterson [2021.069], 1913  Diploma for Minor Lee Hendrick [2021.069], 1936  Kent Occupational High School  Title/Description  Kent Occupational High School [booklet] 00.[3467].1  Muskegon High School  Title/Description  Muskegon vs Union Souvenir Football Game Program,	Box 24 Box 24  Instances Box 13  Instances	Folder 13 Folder 14
Kent County Public Schools  Title/Description  Diploma for Ruby Patterson [2021.069], 1913  Diploma for Minor Lee Hendrick [2021.069], 1936  Kent Occupational High School  Title/Description  Kent Occupational High School [booklet] 00.[3467].1  Muskegon High School  Title/Description  Muskegon vs Union Souvenir Football Game Program, 1931  Muskegon Catholic Central vs. Grand Rapids Souvenir	Box 24 Box 24  Instances Box 13  Instances Box 26	

Dedication program. May 21, 1926. Glued to non-acid free paper + clipping, Sept. 14, 1931. GR Herald.	Box 19
50th Reunion Class of 1930, Sept. 13, 1980. Program	Box 19
O—H— H—S Hall of Fame. Banquet program, June 11, 1993. Honoring Robert & Joan Hendrickson.	Box 19
Paul Bunyan: a folk play / by Jack Thompson. Program. Class of 1936 of O—H—H—S	Box 19
Supplement to the GR Herald. Printed image of Ottawa Hills Football Squad, 1929. 1994.010.	Box 13 Folder 2
Ottawa Hills High School Athletic Award Book. Includes 1925/26 to 1937/38 awardees for numerous sports. 2003.038	Box 19
Ottawa Hills High School / GR Board of Education. 1973? Includes floor plans. c.1 00.[3317].1 / c.1 Formerly M727.2.G762o	Box 1.75
Ottawa Hills High School / GR Board of Education. 1973? Includes floor plans. c.2 00.[3317].2	Box 19 Folder 1
Ottawa Hills High School Orthopedic Center : a school within a school. n.d. perhaps 1977	Box 19

#### General

Includes floor plans, images of students & building activities. Lists architects & others

Park School			
Title/Description	Instances		
Park School: narrative & statistical summaries of Operation, 1968-1973 / UFCS Research Dept., Feb. 1973. United Fund & Community Services Research Department. 00.[3461].1	Box 13		

South High School		
Title/Description	Instances	
Class of 1959, 20th Reunion. Aug. 18, 1979.	Box 1	
Grand Rapids, Michigan. High Schools. Scrapbooks. South High School / compiled in the Michigan Room, 1936. Formerly MKG373.G76	Box 1.5	
Dedication Program. Formal Opening, Jan. 24, 1916.	Box 20	Folder 1
Play Program The Aviator. Class of 1926.	Box 20	Folder 2
Composers Musical Memory Contest, 1922.	Box 20	Folder 2
Symphony Orchestra / by Bessie Lindley. South High School, 1923. Printing Dept., South High. Drawings of	Box 20	Folder 3

orchestra plan by Mechanical Drawing Dept., South Hill. Formerly MKG785.1.L64 00.[3848].1

George Murray Brown. South High School, 1926. Native American image on cover; Big Hearted Herbert, A Three Act Comedy presented by the Senior Class of 1937  12th Annual Commencement. June 21, 1929.  12th Annual Commencement [2021.069], 1940-06-15  South High Sports Program. Central Vs South, 1926  South High Sports Program. Union Vs South, 1924.  South High Sports Program. Jackson vs South, 1924. Photo image of Grand Rapids Calendar Co. building, erected by Osterink and Vos, building contractors.  South High Sports Program. Muskegon vs South, 1924. Includes sketch ad for Breen & Halladay fuels. Includes clipping RE Eugene Hicks. Source unknown.  South High Sports Program. South vs Central. 2nd annual Homecoming program. 1935  South High Sports Program. South vs Union 1948  12th Annual Class Day. June 14, 1929. Program.  19th Annual Class Day Exercises, 1936.  Greetings, 1933. Back page has: A problem done by students of the Printing Department, as a part of their regular instruction. 1998.055  South High Band & Orchestra. May 8, 1931. 11th Annual Concert. May 12, 1938. 00.[2812].1  South High Parent Teacher Assoc.Program. 1931-1932 1998.055  List of Principals of South High School and notes about them  Class of 1931, 50th Anniversary. Oct. 21, 1981. Amway Grand Plaza, Ford Museum. "South High School Pioneer Annual"—cover. 2005.046  General  President Gerald R. Ford is a member of this class, and there is a brief bio on page 20 of this source.		
28th Annual Commencement [2021.069] , 1940-06-15  South High Sports Program. Central Vs South, 1926  South High Sports Program. Union Vs South, 1924.  South High Sports Program. Jackson vs South, 1924. Photo image of Grand Rapids Calendar Co. building, erected by Osterink and Vos, building contractors.  South High Sports Program. Muskegon vs South, 1924. Includes sketch ad for Breen & Halladay fuels. Includes clipping RE Eugene Hicks. Source unknown.  South High Sports Program. South vs Central. 2nd annual Homecoming program. 1935  South High Sports Program. South vs Union 1948  12th Annual Class Day. June 14, 1929. Program.  19th Annual Class Day Exercises, 1936.  Greetings, 1933. Back page has: A problem done by students of the Printing Department, as a part of their regular instruction. 1998.055  South High Band & Orchestra. May 8, 1931. 11th Annual Concert. May 12, 1938. 00.[2812].1  South High Parent Teacher Assoc.Program. 1931-1932 1998.055  List of Principals of South High School and notes about them  Class of 1931, 50th Anniversary. Oct. 21, 1981. Amway Grand Plaza, Ford Museum. "South High School Pioneer Annual"—cover. 2005.046  General  President Gerald R. Ford is a member of this class, and there is a brief bio on page 20 of this source.	Box 20	Folder 4
South High Sports Program. Central Vs South, 1924.  South High Sports Program. Union Vs South, 1924.  Photo image of Grand Rapids Calendar Co. building, erected by Osterink and Vos, building contractors.  South High Sports Program. Muskegon vs South, 1924. Includes sketch ad for Breen & Halladay fuels. Includes clipping RE Eugene Hicks. Source unknown.  South High Sports Program. South vs Central. 2nd annual Homecoming program. 1935  South High Sports Program. South vs Union 1948  12th Annual Class Day. June 14, 1929. Program.  19th Annual Class Day Exercises, 1936.  Greetings, 1933. Back page has: A problem done by students of the Printing Department, as a part of their regular instruction. 1998.055  South High Band & Orchestra. May 8, 1931. 11th Annual Concert. May 12, 1938. 00.[2812].1  South High Parent Teacher Assoc.Program. 1931-1932 1998.055  List of Principals of South High School and notes about them  Class of 1931, 50th Anniversary. Oct. 21, 1981. Amway Grand Plaza, Ford Museum. "South High School Pioneer Annual"—cover. 2005.046  General  President Gerald R. Ford is a member of this class, and there is a brief bio on page 20 of this source.	Box 20	Folder 5
South High Sports Program. Union Vs South, 1924.  South High Sports Program. Jackson vs South, 1924. Photo image of Grand Rapids Calendar Co. building, erected by Osterink and Vos, building contractors.  South High Sports Program. Muskegon vs South, 1924. Includes sketch ad for Breen & Halladay fuels. Includes clipping RE Eugene Hicks. Source unknown.  South High Sports Program. South vs Central. 2nd annual Homecoming program. 1935  South High Sports Program. South vs Union 1948  12th Annual Class Day. June 14, 1929. Program.  19th Annual Class Day Exercises, 1936.  Greetings, 1933. Back page has: A problem done by students of the Printing Department, as a part of their regular instruction. 1998.055  South High Band & Orchestra. May 8, 1931. 11th Annual Concert. May 12, 1938. 00.[2812].1  South High Parent Teacher Assoc.Program. 1931-1932 1998.055  List of Principals of South High School and notes about them  Class of 1931, 50th Anniversary. Oct. 21, 1981. Amway Grand Plaza, Ford Museum. "South High School Pioneer Annual"—cover. 2005.046  General  President Gerald R. Ford is a member of this class, and there is a brief bio on page 20 of this source.	Box 20	Folder 5
South High Sports Program. Jackson vs South, 1924. Photo image of Grand Rapids Calendar Co. building, erected by Osterink and Vos, building contractors.  South High Sports Program. Muskegon vs South, 1924. Includes sketch ad for Breen & Halladay fuels. Includes clipping RE Eugene Hicks. Source unknown.  South High Sports Program. South vs Central. 2nd annual Homecoming program. 1935  South High Sports Program. South vs Union 1948  12th Annual Class Day. June 14, 1929. Program.  19th Annual Class Day Exercises, 1936.  Greetings, 1933. Back page has: A problem done by students of the Printing Department, as a part of their regular instruction. 1998.055  South High Band & Orchestra. May 8, 1931. 11th Annual Concert. May 12, 1938. 00.[2812].1  South High Parent Teacher Assoc.Program. 1931-1932 1998.055  List of Principals of South High School and notes about them  Class of 1931, 50th Anniversary. Oct. 21, 1981. Amway Grand Plaza, Ford Museum. "South High School Pioneer Annual"—cover. 2005.046  General  President Gerald R. Ford is a member of this class, and there is a brief bio on page 20 of this source.	Box 20	Folder 6
Photo image of Grand Rapids Calendar Co. building, erected by Osterink and Vos, building contractors.  South High Sports Program. Muskegon vs South, 1924. Includes sketch ad for Breen & Halladay fuels. Includes clipping RE Eugene Hicks. Source unknown.  South High Sports Program. South vs Central. 2nd annual Homecoming program. 1935  South High Sports Program. South vs Union 1948  12th Annual Class Day. June 14, 1929. Program.  19th Annual Class Day Exercises, 1936.  Greetings, 1933. Back page has: A problem done by students of the Printing Department, as a part of their regular instruction. 1998.055  South High Band & Orchestra. May 8, 1931. 11th Annual Concert. May 12, 1938. 00.[2812].1  South High Parent Teacher Assoc.Program. 1931-1932 1998.055  List of Principals of South High School and notes about them  Class of 1931, 50th Anniversary. Oct. 21, 1981. Amway Grand Plaza, Ford Museum. "South High School Pioneer Annual"—cover. 2005.046  General  President Gerald R. Ford is a member of this class, and there is a brief bio on page 20 of this source.	Box 20	Folder 6
Includes sketch ad for Breen & Halladay fuels. Includes clipping RE Eugene Hicks. Source unknown.  South High Sports Program. South vs Central. 2nd annual Homecoming program. 1935  South High Sports Program. South vs Union 1948  12th Annual Class Day. June 14, 1929. Program.  19th Annual Class Day Exercises, 1936.  Greetings, 1933. Back page has: A problem done by students of the Printing Department, as a part of their regular instruction. 1998.055  South High Band & Orchestra. May 8, 1931. 11th Annual Concert. May 12, 1938. 00.[2812].1  South High Parent Teacher Assoc.Program. 1931-1932 1998.055  List of Principals of South High School and notes about them  Class of 1931, 50th Anniversary. Oct. 21, 1981. Amway Grand Plaza, Ford Museum. "South High School Pioneer Annual"—cover. 2005.046  General  President Gerald R. Ford is a member of this class, and there is a brief bio on page 20 of this source.	Box 20	Folder 6
Homecoming program. 1935  South High Sports Program. South vs Union 1948  12th Annual Class Day. June 14, 1929. Program.  19th Annual Class Day Exercises, 1936.  Greetings, 1933. Back page has: A problem done by students of the Printing Department, as a part of their regular instruction. 1998.055  South High Band & Orchestra. May 8, 1931. 11th Annual Concert. May 12, 1938. 00.[2812].1  South High Parent Teacher Assoc.Program. 1931-1932 1998.055  List of Principals of South High School and notes about them  Class of 1931, 50th Anniversary. Oct. 21, 1981. Amway Grand Plaza, Ford Museum. "South High School Pioneer Annual"—cover. 2005.046  General  President Gerald R. Ford is a member of this class, and there is a brief bio on page 20 of this source.	Box 20	Folder 6
12th Annual Class Day. June 14, 1929. Program.  19th Annual Class Day Exercises, 1936.  Greetings, 1933. Back page has: A problem done by students of the Printing Department, as a part of their regular instruction. 1998.055  South High Band & Orchestra. May 8, 1931. 11th Annual Concert. May 12, 1938. 00.[2812].1  South High Parent Teacher Assoc.Program. 1931-1932 1998.055  List of Principals of South High School and notes about them  Class of 1931, 50th Anniversary. Oct. 21, 1981. Amway Grand Plaza, Ford Museum. "South High School Pioneer Annual"—cover. 2005.046  General  President Gerald R. Ford is a member of this class, and there is a brief bio on page 20 of this source.	Box 20	Folder 6
19th Annual Class Day Exercises, 1936.  Greetings, 1933. Back page has: A problem done by students of the Printing Department, as a part of their regular instruction. 1998.055  South High Band & Orchestra. May 8, 1931. 11th Annual Concert. May 12, 1938. 00.[2812].1  South High Parent Teacher Assoc.Program. 1931-1932 1998.055  List of Principals of South High School and notes about them  Class of 1931, 50th Anniversary. Oct. 21, 1981. Amway Grand Plaza, Ford Museum. "South High School Pioneer Annual"—cover. 2005.046  General  President Gerald R. Ford is a member of this class, and there is a brief bio on page 20 of this source.	Box 20	Folder 6
Greetings, 1933. Back page has: A problem done by students of the Printing Department, as a part of their regular instruction. 1998.055  South High Band & Orchestra. May 8, 1931. 11th Annual Concert. May 12, 1938. 00.[2812].1  South High Parent Teacher Assoc.Program. 1931-1932 1998.055  List of Principals of South High School and notes about them  Class of 1931, 50th Anniversary. Oct. 21, 1981. Amway Grand Plaza, Ford Museum. "South High School Pioneer Annual"—cover. 2005.046  General  President Gerald R. Ford is a member of this class, and there is a brief bio on page 20 of this source.	Box 20	Folder 7
students of the Printing Department, as a part of their regular instruction. 1998.055  South High Band & Orchestra. May 8, 1931. 11th Annual Concert. May 12, 1938. 00.[2812].1  South High Parent Teacher Assoc.Program. 1931-1932 1998.055  List of Principals of South High School and notes about them  Class of 1931, 50th Anniversary. Oct. 21, 1981. Amway Grand Plaza, Ford Museum. "South High School Pioneer Annual"—cover. 2005.046  General  President Gerald R. Ford is a member of this class, and there is a brief bio on page 20 of this source.	Box 20	Folder 7
Concert. May 12, 1938. 00.[2812].1  South High Parent Teacher Assoc.Program. 1931-1932 1998.055  List of Principals of South High School and notes about them  Class of 1931, 50th Anniversary. Oct. 21, 1981. Amway Grand Plaza, Ford Museum. "South High School Pioneer Annual"—cover. 2005.046  General  President Gerald R. Ford is a member of this class, and there is a brief bio on page 20 of this source.	Box 20	Folder 8
List of Principals of South High School and notes about them  Class of 1931, 50th Anniversary. Oct. 21, 1981. Amway Grand Plaza, Ford Museum. "South High School Pioneer Annual"—cover. 2005.046  General  President Gerald R. Ford is a member of this class, and there is a brief bio on page 20 of this source.	Box 20	Folder 9
Class of 1931, 50th Anniversary. Oct. 21, 1981. Amway Grand Plaza, Ford Museum. "South High School Pioneer Annual"—cover. 2005.046  General  President Gerald R. Ford is a member of this class, and there is a brief bio on page 20 of this source.	Box 20	Folder 10
Grand Plaza, Ford Museum. "South High School Pioneer Annual"—cover. 2005.046  General  President Gerald R. Ford is a member of this class, and there is a brief bio on page 20 of this source.	Box 20	Folder 11
President Gerald R. Ford is a member of this class, and there is a brief bio on page 20 of this source.	Box 20	Folder 12
and there is a brief bio on page 20 of this source.		
0. d H'-1 01(1001 P'. P		
South High, Class of 1931, Reunion Programs, 1981, 1983-1989	Box 20	Folder 13
South High, Class of 1931, Reunion Programs, 1990-1995, 1998, 2001	Box 20	Folder 14

Golden Anniversary Reunion, 1916-1966	Box 20	Folder 15
Invitation. South High Parent Teach Assoc. Reception. Honoring Mrs. Marie Bos & Mr. Paul Peterson. June 7 (unknown year)	Box 20	Folder 16
In Remembrance. Franklin Vandenbout, July 6, 1900- Sept. 4, 1965. Metcalf Funeral Service.	Box 20	Folder 17
Recognition Dinner for Marjorie Shepard. June 1, 1966. Menu, program, songs.	Box 20	Folder 18
South Grand Rapids High School Record, 1910-1925	Box 29	
Union High School		
Title/Description	Instances	
Briand-Kellogg Pact: a peace Pageant / by Grace Thomasma. Presented by the Senior Class of 1929, Union High School. Mimeographed by the Dept. of intl. Relations, General Federation of Women's Clubs, 1931. Formerly MKG793.T36 00.[3836].1	Box 21	
Builders: Epic of the Lady of the Lakes: a Michigan Centennial Pageant / prepared for production by Jack Cooper Class Day project, Class of 1935. Formerly MKG793.C78 00.[3753].1	Box 21	
George Washington: first in war, first in peace, first in the hearts of his countrymen: a historical pageant. Union High School, June 9-10, 1932. Class Day Committee, Senior Class 1932. Formerly MKG92.W26T36 00.[3739].1	Box 21	
Grand Rapids, Michigan. High Schools. Scrapbooks. Union High School / compiled in the Michigan Room, 1936. Includes "A Mural in the Grand Rapids Union High School. BUILDERS / by Lumen Winter. Formerly MKG373.G76u	Box 1.5	
Unionite. [periodical] Jan. '20.	Box 1.5	
Handbook of Information [1927] 00.[3476].1	Box 21	
Spring through all the Ages / by Flora Siebt of Union High School. To be Produced in John Ball Park, June 8, 1916. Formerly MKG793.Se4 00.[3844].1	Box 21	
Unionites, your guide. 1929 00.[3477].1	Box 21	
Unionites, your guide. 1930 00.[3477].2	Box 21	
Union High School Handbook, 1925. 00.[5516].1	Box 21	
Union High School Handbook, 1931. 00.[3478].1	Box 21	
Union High School [flyer, with attached exterior graphic]. Done by the Printing Dept., Junior High School, G.R.	Box 1	
Commencement Invitation, 1950. 2008.074 With student card for Charlotte Gessner	Box 21	

Westwood Middle School / Union High School			
1988 Spring Supplement/Shout	Box 21		
itle/Description	Instances		
West Catholic High School			
Class of 2021 Commencement Ceremony 3 Jun 2021 programs; Senior Honors Night invitation and programs, 19 May 2021 [2021.043]	Box 27	Folder 3	
Dance tickets; Winter dance 7 Feb 2015, Prom 14 May 2016 and Homecoming 15 Oct 2016 [2021.008]	Box 27	Folder 4	
tle/Description	Instances		
Wellspring Preparatory High School			
Class of 1932 53rd Union booklet and napkin [2023.003], 1985-09-14	Box 21		
Senior Banquet souvenir Program, 1965 [2017.081]	Box 26	Folder 15	
Class of 1939 50th Reunion. 1989. 2012.042	Box 21		
Union High School. 1968 booklet with floor plans, images of students & building activities. Lists architects & others.	Box 1		
Supplement to the GR Herald. Printed image of Union High Football Team, 1929. 1994.010. This item is in poor condition.	Box 13	Folder 2	
Program/Poster, Class of 1929, 50th Reunion, 1979. 00. [5296].1	Box 21		
Union Players [play program] Mar. 19-20, 1931."Kick In" / by Willard Mack. 2006.068B Includes a loose flyer for: "Voice Music furnished by Nigh School Solo Class" listing selections	Box 21		
Muskegon vs Union Souvenir Football Game Program, 1931 [2017.081]	Box 26	Folder 13	
25th Annual Union High Commencement program, June 4, 1936. 2002.109	Box 1		
Commencement Program. 25th Annual, 1936. 00. [5751].1	Box 21		
Commencement Program. 14th Annual, 1925	Box 21		
Commencement Program. 13th Annual [2002.100A], 1924	Box 21		

of students & building activities. Lists of architects & others. c. 1 / c. 2 P2007.094.5

Wyoming High School	
Title/Description	Instances
1939. Diploma for Jeanette Westgate.	Box 21
Commencement Programs 1939. Included with diploma above.	Box 21

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### Series V. Photographs

#### **Scope and Contents**

Included here are photographs, slides, and other graphics for all of the schools.

#### Davis Tech / Vocational Technical High School

Title/Description	Instances
Interior views of print & machine shop (3) 1994.034	Box 12

East Grand Rapids		
Title/Description	Instances	
Two students, unconfirmed. b/w snapshot of two young women standing in front of a brick building. Victoria Donovan, Louise Peterson, 11 & 10th grade respectively, 1931.	Box 12	
Photo found in a school yearbooks added to this collection: Interlochen. East Grand Rapids High School, v. 8, 1932. P2009.004	Box 12	

### **Central High Schoolhouse**

O O			
Title/Description		Instances	
101= 1 1 1	6.1 . 1.1.01 . 1.	D 04	

1915. 1 sheet, perhaps a proof sheet, with 21 portrait photos of young men. 2006.094

#### Box 24

#### General

Third row from top, second from left is Graham Harper, father of donor. Image to his right on the end is identified as "Bingham". Other images are currently unidentified. Sheet is currently 12 x 14.75 images, but appears to have been cut down from unknown original size.

Creston	
itle/Description	Instances
Ruthie Mills. Versluis Studio, 1937. 2004.029	Box 12
Bobbie. Versluis Studio, 1937. 2004.029	Box 12
Unidentified female. Versluis Studio, 1937. 2004.029	Box 12
Agnes. Versluis Studio, 1938. 2004.029	Box 12
Eleanor Peterson. Versluis Studio, 1938. 2004.029	Box 12
Bernice. Versluis Studio, 1938. 2004.029	Box 12
Betty. Versluis Studio, 1938. 2004.029	Box 12
Phyd. Versluis Studio, 1938. 2004.029	Box 12
Meb. Versluis Studio, 1938. 2004.029	Box 12
Ruth A. Harvey. Versluis Studio, 1938. 2004.029	Box 12
Art & Andy (Twins). Versluis Studio, 1938. 2004.029	Box 12
Ralph "Dib." Versluis Studio, 1938. 2004.029	Box 12
Grand Rapids Board of Education	
itle/Description	Instances
itle/Description  Grand Rapids Board of Education 2nd Annual Picnic, Campau Lake, Mich. [2007.047], 1925-07-18	Instances  Drawer FF- XIV-A
Grand Rapids Board of Education 2nd Annual Picnic,	Drawer FF-
Grand Rapids Board of Education 2nd Annual Picnic, Campau Lake, Mich. [2007.047], 1925-07-18	Drawer FF-
Grand Rapids Board of Education 2nd Annual Picnic, Campau Lake, Mich. [2007.047], 1925-07-18  Biographical / Historical  Ed and Anna Koomen, formerly Anna Stegenga, are	Drawer FF-
Grand Rapids Board of Education 2nd Annual Picnic, Campau Lake, Mich. [2007.047], 1925-07-18  Biographical / Historical  Ed and Anna Koomen, formerly Anna Stegenga, are behind the center sign. She is to his left.  Grand Rapids Board of Education 3rd Annual Picnic,	Drawer FF-  Drawer FF-
Grand Rapids Board of Education 2nd Annual Picnic, Campau Lake, Mich. [2007.047], 1925-07-18  Biographical / Historical  Ed and Anna Koomen, formerly Anna Stegenga, are behind the center sign. She is to his left.  Grand Rapids Board of Education 3rd Annual Picnic, Campau Lake, Mich. [2007.047], 1926-07-24	Drawer FF-  Drawer FF-
Grand Rapids Board of Education 2nd Annual Picnic, Campau Lake, Mich. [2007.047], 1925-07-18  Biographical / Historical  Ed and Anna Koomen, formerly Anna Stegenga, are behind the center sign. She is to his left.  Grand Rapids Board of Education 3rd Annual Picnic, Campau Lake, Mich. [2007.047], 1926-07-24  Biographical / Historical  Ed and Anna Koomen, formerly Anna Stegenga, are	Drawer FF-  Drawer FF-
Grand Rapids Board of Education 2nd Annual Picnic, Campau Lake, Mich. [2007.047], 1925-07-18  Biographical / Historical  Ed and Anna Koomen, formerly Anna Stegenga, are behind the center sign. She is to his left.  Grand Rapids Board of Education 3rd Annual Picnic, Campau Lake, Mich. [2007.047], 1926-07-24  Biographical / Historical  Ed and Anna Koomen, formerly Anna Stegenga, are behind the center sign. She is to his left.  Grand Rapids Board of Education 11th Annual Picnic,	Drawer FF- XIV-A  Drawer FF- XIV-A  Drawer FF-

G.R. Christian High 1922, appears to be the entire student body, over-sized panoramic [2019.094]

Drawer FF-XIV-A

	XIV-A
Grand Rapids High School	
Title/Description	Instances
Grand Rapids High School football team 1909-1910 school year, approximately 10"x14" mounted photograph. Photo also appears in the 1910 Senior Helios yearbook. [2021.110]	Box 14
Michigan Oak School	
Title/Description	Instances
Print of painting done by Rusling [2020.015]	Drawer FF- XIV-A
Michigan Oak School reunion, group photo [2020.015], 1994	Box 12
South High School	
Title/Description	Instances
Pauline Brubacker. Brubacker Studio (1) 2005.073	Box 12
William Brouwers, 1921. 2005.073	Box 12
Bernice, 1921. 2005.073	Box 12
Dorothy Haynes, 1922. 2005.073	Box 12
Harold M. Gretzinger. 1922 LeClear-Dykhuizen Studio 2005.073	Box 12
Don M. Ilhiny? 1922 LeClear-Dykhuizen Studio 2005.073	Box 12
Les Luga. 1922 LeClear-Dykhuizen Studio 2005.073	Box 12
Edwin MacMillan "Eddie." 1922 LeClear-Dykhuizen Studio 2005.073	Box 12
Milton Knee "Wilt." 1922 LeClear-Dykhuizen Studio 2005.073	Box 12
Charles Plasman. 1922 LeClear-Dykhuizen Studio 2005.073	Box 12
Hurdie Prescott. 1922 LeClear-Dykhuizen Studio 2005.073	Box 12
Edward F. Pease. 1922 LeClear-Dykhuizen Studio 2005.073	Box 12
Howard Sonke? 1922 LeClear-Dykhuizen Studio 2005.073	Box 12

Box 12

Albert Stryker. 1922 LeClear-Dykhuizen Studio 2005.073

Shrimp Werner. 1922 LeClear-Dykhuizen Studio 2005.073	Box 12
Arthur R. Wood. 1922 LeClear-Dykhuizen Studio 2005.073	Box 12
Gordon Bloye. South High Student Photos in original acidic folders for F.C. Noble studios. 1931 or unknown year. 2006.085	Box 12
James McNitt. South High Student Photos in original acidic folders for F.C. Noble studios. 1931 or unknown year. 2006.085	Box 12
Evert Lee Elkins. South High Student Photos in original acidic folders for F.C. Noble studios. 1931 or unknown year. 2006.085	Box 12
Burke? [probably Burke Spang] South High Student Photos in original acidic folders for F.C. Noble studios. 1931 or unknown year. 2006.085	Box 12
Adeline [probably Adeline Hale Murphy]South High Student Photos in original acidic folders for F.C. Noble studios. 1931 or unknown year. 2006.085	Box 12
Bernie [Cary or Herrington or unknown]South High Student Photos in original acidic folders for F.C. Noble studios. 1931 or unknown year. 2006.085	Box 12
Bob [last name unknown] South High Student Photos in original acidic folders for F.C. Noble studios. 1931 or unknown year. 2006.085	Box 12
Clair [probably Claire E. Frederick] South High Student Photos in original acidic folders for F.C. Noble studios. 1931 or unknown year. 2006.085	Box 12
Myron Gruver. 1923. 2005.073	Box 12
J.R. Burr, unknown year.	Box 12
Unknown student	Box 12
Bobbie Bossler. South High Women 1922. 2005.073	Box 12
Doris Kent. South High Women 1922. 2005.073	Box 12
Florence Linsley. South High Women 1922. 2005.073	Box 12
Sarah Ritzema? South High Women 1922. 2005.073	Box 12
Pauline Shorrey. South High Women 1922. 2005.073	Box 12
Geraldine Tubbs. South High Women 1922. 2005.073	Box 12
South High Students Class Photo January 1937	Box 24
South High Champs, football team photograph. [2021.051], 1913	Box 12

Machine Shop, 2nd hour, 40. Assumed junior high class in the South High School building in 1940. [2021.107]	Box 12
Auto shop class, James Dyer, Sid Woudstra and Howard Reid listed on reverse. Copy negative included. [2023.047], 1936	Box 12
Union High School	
Title/Description	Instances
Ruth. Robinson Studio (1) 2004.029	Box 12
Schoolhouses	
Title/Description	Instances
Moseley School, Lowell Twp. Taken Sept 25, 2010.	Box 12
Schools Unknown	
Title/Description	Instances
Gordy. Studio & Date unknown. 2004.029	Box 12
Doris. Studio & Date unknown. 2004.029	Box 12
Marv. Studio & Date unknown. 2004.029	Box 12
"Mac" 2 views, with note on slip with United States Marine Corps logo. 2004.029	Box 12
Van Dyke, Helen. 1940 2004.029	Box 12

Box 12

Chenicek, Unknown male (1) 2004.029

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents